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NOTICE TO MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 3 (Third) Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on Friday, 30" day of
September, 2022 at 09:30 AM at 138, Ansal Chambers II, Bikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110 066 the Registered Office of
the Company to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Adoption of Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended 31** March, 2022 together with the report of
Board of Directors and Auditors as on that date

To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for year ended 31 March, 2022 together with the
Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
2. To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2022-23
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made thereunder, as amended from time to time, the Company hereby ratifies the remuneration (plus applicable
service tax and out of pocket expenses) finalized by the Board of Directors to M/s. Sanjay Arya & Associates (Firm
Registration No. 102619), who have been appointed by the Board of Directors as the Cost Auditors of the Company, to
conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company, for the Financial Year 2022-23.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

For ReNew Sun Waves Private lf:i?ited
"o

b,
'\ Garima Khurana

Company Secretary
M. No.: A48862

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 6™ September, 2022

ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
CIN: U40300DL2019PTC347300

Corporate Office
ReNew.Hub, Commercial Block-1, Zone-6, Golf Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122009,
Tel: +91124 489 6670, Fax: +91124 489 6699, Email: info@renewpower.in, Website: www.renewpower.in
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1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER
OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

Notes:

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than
ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital
of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

3. Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed.

4.  Entry to the place of meeting will be regulated by an Attendance Slip which is annexed to the Notice. Members/Proxies
attending the meeting are kindly requested to complete the enclosed Attendance Slip and affix their signature at the
place provided thereon and hand it over at the entrance.

5. The documents related to matters set out in the notice shall be open for inspection at the registered office of the
Company during normal business hours (9.00 am to 5.00 pm) on all working days up to and including the date of
meeting.

6. Route map and land mark details for the venue of general meeting is annexed to the notice.

ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
CIN; U40300DL2019PTC347300

Corporate Office
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 2
To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2022-23

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, the Company is required to appoint Cost Auditors to audit the cost records of the applicable products of the
Company relating to its business. '

The Board has appointed M/s. Sanjay Arya & Associates as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-
23 on remuneration as may be mutually decided by the Directors of the Company plus applicable Service tax and out of
pocket expenses that may be incurred.

In terms of Section 148 and Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be approved / ratified by the
shareholders of the Company.

The concern or interest, financial or otherwise in respect of agenda no. 3 under Special Business of:

i. Director and Manager - None
ii. Every other Key Managerial Personnel - None
iii. Relatives of persons mentioned in (i) and (ii) - None

Your Directors recommend the Resolution at Item No. 2 as an Ordinary Resolution, for your approval.
' BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

For ReNew Sun Waves Private Ejglite(l
R

Q/_\c')dA Garima Khurana

Company Secretary
M. No.: A48862

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 6" September, 2022

ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
CIN: U40300DL2012PTC347300

Corporate Office
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U40300DL2019PTC347300
Name of the company: ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
Registered office: 138, Ansal Chamber — II, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110 066

Email Id:

DP ID:

Name of the member(s):
Registered address:

Folio No./Client Id:

I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1.

Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on Friday, 30" day of September, 2022 at 09:30 AM at 138, Ansal Chamber — II, Bhikaji Cama Place,
New Delhi-110 066 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution [Particulars

No.

1: Adoption of Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended 3 1% March, 2022 together with the report
of Directors and Auditors as on that date

2. To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2022-23

ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
CIN: U40300DL2019PTC347300

Corporate Office
ReNew.Hub, Commercial Block-1, Zone-6, Golf Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122008,
Tel: +91124 489 6670, Fax: +91124 489 6699, Email: info@renewpower.in, Website: www.renewpower.in

Registered Office
128, Ansal Chambers-ll, Bhikaji Cama Place, Delhi - 110066, Tel: ++91 11 4677 2200, Fax: +9111 4111 2980
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Signed this...... day of......... 2022
Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting.

ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
CIN: U40300DL2019PTC347300

Corporate Office
ReNew.Hub, Commercial Block-1, Zone-6, Golf Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122009,
Tel: +91124 489 6670, Fax: +91124 489 6699, Email: info@renewpower.in, Website: www.renewpower.in

Registered Office
138, Ansal Chambers-ll, Bhikaji Cama Place, Delhi - 10066, Tel: +9111 4677 2200, Fax: +91 11 4111 2980
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RENEW SUN WAVES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN No: U40300DL2019PTC347300
(Registered office: 138, Ansal Chamber — II, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110 066)

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
ATTENDANCE SLIP

Name of the Attending Member/Proxy (in Block Letters):

Folio No.: No. of shares:

I hereby record my presence at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company being held on at
at 138, Ansal Chambers-I1, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110 066.

Signature of the Attending Member/Proxy/ Authorised Representative

Notes:

I. A Member/Proxy/ Authorised representative attending the meeting must fill in and sign this Attendance Slip and hand
it over at the entrance.

2. Member intending to appoint a proxy, should complete the Proxy Form given below and deposit it at the Company’s
Registered Office before the commencement of the Meeting.

ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
CIN: U40300DL2019PTC347300

Corporate Office
ReNew.Hub, Commercial Block-1, Zone-6, Golf Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122009,

Tel: +91124 489 6670, Fax: +91124 489 6699, Email: info@renewpower.in, Website: www.renewpower.in

Registered Office
138, Ansal Chambers-Il, Bhikaji Cama Place, Delhi - 110066, Tel: +9111 4677 2200, Fax: +91 11 4111 2980



RoNew

Route Map

&

E’:'J
&
O Bhim Rao
A-mgec’ikar
Al
& ! Classic IAS % = |
Hyatt Regency Delhi pm | Academy - Best IAS.. N
£ ™ Regional Passport Office
& Bhikajj Cama Place = 4 B
.‘:‘q? Overhead
c-b e Tank
Q"’b
3
&
5 sy
_:.;h.
lMap data @2015 Google

ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
CIN: U40300DL2019PTC347300

Corporate Office
ReNew.Hub, Commercial Block-1, Zone-6, Golf Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122009,

Tel: +91124 489 6670, Fax: +91124 489 6699, Email: info@renewpower.in, Website: www.renewpower.in

Registered Office
138, Ansal Chambers-ll, Bhikaji Cama Place, Delhi - 10066, Tel: +9111 4677 2200, Fax: +9111 4111 2980



BOARDS’ REPORT

To
The Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, i.e. ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited (‘Company’), it is our pleasure
to present the 3 Board’s Report along with the Audited Financial Statement of Accounts together with the Auditors’ Report for
the financial year ended March 31, 2022 and share with you the highlights of our performance during the year.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS

The performance of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 is summarized below:

Income

Revenue from operations 9.53,769 5
Other Income 35,079 408,994
Total Revenue (I) 9.88.848 408,994
Expenses

Cost of raw material and components consumed - -
Employee benefit expense - -
Other expenses 1,.25,975 1,746
Total (IT) 1,25,975 1,746
Earmng/ QOSS) before interest, tax, depreciation and 862,873 407,248
amortization (EBITDA) (I) - (I)

Depreciation and amortization expense 2.22.747 5,534
Finance cost 5,12.425 697
Profit/ Loss for the year 1,27,701 401,017
Current tax - 118,585
Deferred tax 32.825 =
Earlier year tax (35,508) -
Profit/ Loss after tax 1,30,384 282,432
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - (2,57,559)
Total comprehensive income/ Loss for the year 1,30,384 24,873
Foreign Exchange Inflow - -
Foreign Exchange Outflow - -
Net Worth* 25,36,384 2,406,000

ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
CIN: U40300DL2019PTC347300

Corporate Office
ReNew Hub, Commercial Block-1, Zone-6, Golf Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122009,
Tel: +91 124 482 6670, Fax: +91124 489 6699, Email: infc@renewpower.in, Website: www.renewpower.in

Registered Office
138. Ansal Chambers-|l, Bhikaji Cama Place, Delhi - 110066, Tel: +91 11 4677 2200, Fax: +91 11 4111 2980



6.

RcNew

Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve# 1,67,611 [ = ‘

# As per rule 18(7) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, the Company is required to create a
Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) from profits available for dividend and accordingly the Company had created a
reserve of Rs 16.76 Crores.

* Net Worth has been taken as Total Equity as per Balance Sheet

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW

During the period under review, the Company has eamed revenue of Rs. 95.37 Crores during the period under review. The
Net Profits after tax stood at INR 13.03 Crores against 28.24 Crores in the previous year.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

No amount is proposed to be transferred to reserves for the financial year 2021-22.

OPERATIONS

Currently, the company is operating on 300 MW solar power project in Jaisalmer, state of Rajasthan.

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year.

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized Share Capital

The  Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2022 stood at Rs.
3,50,00,000 comprising of 35,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only).

Paid up Share Capital

The issued and paid up share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2021 stood at Rs. 2,95,94,440/- (Rupees Two Crore
Ninety Five Lakhs Ninety Four thousand Four Hundred Forty only) comprising 0£29.59.444 (Twenty Nine Lakhs Fifty Nine
Thousand Four Hundred Forty Four) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only).

During the year under review there was no change in the capital structure of the Company.

DEBT STRUCTURE

Your Company during the financial year 2021-22 has issued senior, listed, rated, secured, redeemable non-convertible
debentures of face value of INR 1,000,000 (Indian Rupees Ten Lakhs Only), aggregating to not more than INR 1002 Crores

ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
CIN: U40300DL2019PTC347300

Corporate Office
ReMNew Hub, Commercial Block-1, Zone-6, Goif Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122009,
Tel: +91 124 482 6670, Fax: +91124 4892 6699, Email: info@renewpower.in, Website: www.renewpower.in

Registered Office
138, Ansal Chambers-ll, Bhikaji Cama Place, Delhi - 110066, Tel: +91 11 4677 2200, Fax: +91 11 4111 2980
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(referred to as " NCDs"). The NCDs continues to be listed on the Wholesale Debt Market (“WDM") segment of National
Stock Exchange of India Ltd. It provides NCD holders a trading platform and marketability to the instrument. Catalyst
Trusteeship Limited is the Debenture Trustee for the benefit of the NCD holders. The complete details of secured and
unsecured debt availed by your Company is provided in the financial statements annexed to the Annual Report and
corresponding Notes.

DIVIDEND
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend on equity shares for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022.

HOLDING SUBSIDIARY RELATIONSHIP

As on March 31, 2022, the Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Four) Private Limited
and the Company does not have any subsidiary.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposit during the year under review which falls under Chapter V of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

10. AUDITORS

11.

12

A. Statutory Auditor

M/s BDG & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 119739W) were appointed as Statutory Auditor of
the Company for a term of 5 (five) years starting from the conclusion of the 1* Annual General Meeting till the conclusion
of 6™ Annual General Meeting of the Company at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 29, 2020.

B. Secretarial Auditor

M/s Grover Ahuja & Associates, Company Secretaries, have been appointed to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the
Company for the Financial Year 2021-22 as required under Section 204 of the Act and Rules made thereunder. The
Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2021-22 is annexed herewith as ‘Annexure A’ forming part of the Board’s
Report.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Auditors’ Report for financial year 2021-2022 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.
Notes on Account and observations of the Auditors in their report on the Accounts of the Company are self-explanatory.

. REPORTING OF FRAUD BY THE AUDITOR

ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
CIN: U40300DL2019PTC347300

Corporate Office
ReMNew Hub, Commercial Block-1, Zone-6, Goif Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122009,
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Registered Office
138, Ansal Chambers-ll, Bhikaji Cama Place, Delhi - 110066, Tel: +91 11 4677 2200, Fax: +91 11 4111 2980



13.

RcNew

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Auditors had not reported any matter under Section 143 (12) of the Act, therefore
no detail is required to be disclosed under Section 134(3)(ca) of the Act.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with all applicable Secretarial Standards.

14. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

a. Directors

The composition of Board of Directors as on March 31, 2022 was as follows:

' S.No | Name Designation Date of Appointment
1. | Mr. Rahula Kumar Kashyapa Managing Director | March 14, 2019
2. | Ms. Parul Agrawal Director August 29, 2019

Mr. Rahula Kumar Kashyapa was appointed as the Managing Director of the Company, subject to the approval of
shareholders, for a period of five years with effect from February 12, 2022.

The members in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 5™ May, 2022 have confirmed the appointment of Mr. Rahula
Kumar Kashyapa as the Managing Director of the Company.

b. Key Managerial Personnel

Ms. Garima Khurana was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company with effect from September 6, 2021.

15. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company duly met 7 (Seven) times during the period under
review in respect of which proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly conducted. The necessary quorum
was present at the meeting.

Details of meetings attended by each Director is mentioned below.

Attended by
S. No. Date of Meeting Rahula Kumar Parul Agrawal
- | Kashyapa '
1 June 18, 2021 Yes Yes
2 July 27, 2021 Yes Yes
3 September 6, 2021 Yes Yes
4 September 30, 2021 Yes Yes
5 December 14, 2021 Yes Yes

ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
CIN: U40300DL2019PTC347300

Corporate Office
ReMNew Hub, Commercial Block-1, Zone-6, Goif Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122009,
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6 February 12, 2022 Yes Yes
7 March 23, 2022 Yes Yes

16. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

In accordance with the requirements of the Section 135 of the Act, the Board has constituted a Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) Committee to assist the Board in setting the Company’s CSR Policy and assessing its CSR
performance.

Policy

CSR Policy is available on our website under the link https://renewpower.in/renew-sun-waves/index.php#policy.

Composition of the CSR Committee

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was constituted by the Board on July 27, 2021.

The Composition of the Committee as on March 31, 2022 was as follows:

'S.No | Name of the Member ‘Designation
1. Ms. Parul Agrawal Chairperson
2. Mr. Rahula Kumar Kashyapa Member

The Committee met once during the year on July 29, 2021 and attendance are mentioned below:

' S. No Date of Meeting ‘Name of Member
Rahula Kumar | Parul Agrawal
Kashyapa
L July 29, 2021 Yes Yes
Total 01 01

Report on CSR Activities

The Annual Report on CSR activities as required under Section 135 of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is annexed as ‘Annexure B’ forming part of the Boards’ Report.

17. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required under section 92(3) read with section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on March 31, 2022 is available
on website at https://renewpower.in/renew-sun-waves/index.php#tab_annual return.

ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
CIN: U40300DL2019PTC347300

Corporate Office
ReMNew Hub, Commercial Block-1, Zone-6, Golf Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122009,
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18. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

As required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014,
details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows:

A. Conservation of energy:

Energy conservation is an area of priority and the Company has made all efforts to ensure continuous monitoring and
improvement in energy consumption in all its offices.

B. Technology absorption:

Being in the business of providing clean energy, the Company is constantly looking at innovation and technology absorption
to increase production efficiency in its business.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo-

During the current period, there was no Foreign Exchange Earning. Also, the Company has not incurred any expenditure
towards Foreign Exchange during this period.

19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided are provided in the Financial Statement
(Please refer Notes to the Financial Statement).

The Company avails an exemption under Section 186(11)(a) being engaged in the business of providing infrastructural
facilities.

20. SIGNIFICANT AND THE MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

During the year under review, there has been no significant and material order passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

21. POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT

ReNew Power Private Limited (Intermediate Holding Company) has in place a prevention of sexual harassment Policy in
line with the requirements of the sexual harassment of women at the workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 and the Rules thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassments at workplace. All women
associates (permanent, temporary, contractual and trainees) as well as any woman visiting the Company's office premises
or women service providers are covered under this Policy. Further, a Complaints Committee has been set up to redress
complaints received.

The said Policy is applicable on every subsidiary Company.

ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
CIN: U40300DL2019PTC347300

Corporate Office
ReMNew Hub, Commercial Block-1, Zone-6, Goif Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122009,
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During the year under review, no complaint was received by the Company related to sexual harassment and hence no
complaint is outstanding as on March 31, 2022 for redressal.

22. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

23.

All Related Party Transactions entered during the year were in Ordinary Course of business and at Arm’s Length basis. No
Material Related Party Transactions, i.e. transactions exceeding 10% of the annual consolidated turnover as per the last
audited financial statements, were entered during the year by your Company. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party
Transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is not applicable.

Further, related party disclosures as per para A of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are mentioned in the Note
No.28 to the financial statement.

DISCLOSURE OF VIGIL. MECHANISM

Your Company’s grievance redressal mechanisms ensure that all employees can raise issues and concerns freely without any
fear of victimization, harassment or retaliation. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act
2013, the Company has established a vigil mechanism for Directors to repot their genuine concerns. Vigil Mechanism is
available on the website of the Company under the link https://renewpower.in/renew-sun-waves/index.php#policy. During
the period under review, the Company has not received any complaint under the Vigil Mechanism.

24. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the Company's businesses. Risk
management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal enterprise wide approach to Risk Management is
being proposed to be adopted by the Company and key risks will now be managed within a unitary framework.

25. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your Directors
make the following statements in terms of section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
CIN: U40300DL2019PTC347300

Corporate Office
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(d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

26. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There has been no material change or commitment, affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred
between March 31, 2022 and the date of this Repoit.

27. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use or disposition of
its assets. Periodic audits conducted by Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors provide means whereby any weakness,
whether Financial or otherwise, is identified and rectified in time. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and
reported to the Management. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining
the books of accounts and reporting financial statements.

28. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the period under consideration, no employee of the Company was in receipt of remuneration exceeding the sum
prescribed under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and thus no disclosures were required under Rule 5(1) and 5(2) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

29. OTHERS

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following matters as there were no
fransactions on these matters during the year under review:

e Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

e Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme.
e No fraud has been reported by the Auditors to the Board.

e There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.

e There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

e There was no instance of onetime settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

30. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to take this opportunity to express their sincere thanks to all the investors, shareholders and stakeholders
for the faith and confidence they have reposed in the Company. The Directors also wish to place on record their deep
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appreciation for the employees for the hard work, commitment and dedication shown throughout the period.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited

el

Ko™ 0 | ujﬁf’i

Vorz—
hula Kumar Kashyapa Parul Agrawal
Director Director
DIN- 07637489 DIN- 08452687

Date: 27 May, 2022
Place: Gurugram
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Company Secretaries

ﬂs GROVER AHUJA & ASSOCIATES

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANICAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2022

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

M/s. ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
138, Ansal Chamber — Il, Bikaji Cama Place,
New Delhi-110066

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate governance practice by ReNew Sun Waves
Private Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts /
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and
Returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the financial year ended 31% March, 2022, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter.

We report that, we have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2022
according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made there
under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there
under to the extent of foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment,
External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

302, 3" Floor, Gagandeep Building, Rajendra Place, New Delhi — 110008
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(vi)

iii.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021;

The Securities And Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations') to the extent applicable
during the Audit period;

Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were not applicable to
the Company under the financial year under report:-

iii.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021;

iv. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to a Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

The management has identified and confirmed the following laws as applicable to the
Company:

Bombay Village Panchayats Act, 1958;
Maharashtra Land Revenue Code, 1966;
Environment Protection Act, 1989 and Rules;

The Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Transboundary Movement)
Rules;

Batteries (Management and Handling), Amendments Rules, 2010;
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vi. The Noise Pollution (Regulation and Control) Rules, 2000;
vii. Maharashtra Wind Policy;

viii. ~ The Electricity Act, 2003 and the Rules & Regulations made there under by CERC,
CEA and MERC;

ix. Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;
x. Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948 and Schemes;

xi. Payment of Wages Act, 1936 and Rules;

xii. Minimum Wages Act, 1948 and Rules;
xiii. ~ The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970 & the Rules;
xiv. Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 and Rules;

xv. Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and Rules;
xvi.  Employment Exchanges (Compulsory Notification of Vacancies) Act, 1959;
xvii. Workman's Compensation Act, 1923 and Rules;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (55-1) and General
Meetings (SS-2);

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange
(NSE).

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observations/ reservations/ comments:-

1. As per the SEBI (LODR) (Fifth Amendment) Regulations, 2021, the provisions relating to
the Corporate Governance was applicable on the Company w.e.f. 7th September, 2021.
The Company has complied these provisions on ‘Comply or Explain’ basis and the
reasons, as provided by the management, for certain provisions which are under process
of complying is enclosed as Annexure-B of this Report.

2. During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company has filed all the ROC forms within time,
except the forms listed in Annexure-C of this report.
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We further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect
Tax laws by the Company has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same has been
subject to review by the Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Woman Director. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the year under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and on shorter notice
with the consent of Directors, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views, if any, are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

for Grover Ahuja & Associates
Company Secretaries

~t Q/‘.
Mrshlka Goel
(Partner)

ACS No.:29525
C.P No.:12770
UDIN: A029525D000405571

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.05.2022

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as '‘Annexure A' and
forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure-A

To
The Members
M/s. ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

for Grover Ahuja & Associates
Company Secretaries

it
/

Akarshika Goel

(Partner)
Place: New Delhi ACS No.:29525
Date: 27.05.2022 C.P No.:12770

UDIN: A029525D000405571
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Forms

Forms filed beyond the due date

Purpose

MGT-14

MGT-14

Annexure-C

Date Of Event Due Date Of

Registration of Special
Resolution passed on
19.02.2021 for
approval to provide
Corporate guarantee
under Section 185

Registration of Board
Resolution passed on

12-02-2022 for
appointment of Mr.
Rahula Kumar
Kashyapa (DIN:
07637489) as

Managing Director

Filing
19-02-2021 20-03-2021
12-02-2022 13-03-2022

Actual Date Of

Filling
20-08-2021

10-05-2022
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Annual Report on CSR Activities to be Included in the Board's Report For Financial Year
Commencing on or After 1st Day of April, 2020

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

ReNew Power recognises its responsibility towards the stakeholders as a good corporate citizen and believes in giving back to
society. With a vision to “transform India via the ReNew India Initiative”, ReNew Power’s interventions are designed keeping
in mind the needs of the communities and striking a balance with Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). The company
endeavours to work in the domains that uplift the lowest strata of the society by undertaking activities as specified in Schedule
VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

S1. No. Name of Director Designation / Number of meetings of Number of meetings of
Nature of CSR Committee held CSR Committee attended
Directorship during the year during the year
1 Ms. Parul Agrawal Director 1 1
2 Mr. Rahula Kumar | Managing Director 1 1
Kashyapa

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the company.

https:/renewpower.in/corporate-social-responsibility/

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).

Not applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any

S1. No. Financial Year Amount available for set-off from Amount required to be set-off for the
preceding financial years (in Rs) financial year, if any (in Rs)

Total

ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
CIN: U40300DL2019PTC347300

Corporate Office
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6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): INR 20,04,50,000

RcNew

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): INR 40,09.000

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: NA
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: N/A

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): INR 40,09,000

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount
Spent for the

Total Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR Account as per

Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Schedule VII as per second proviso to section

Flnancal Ko section 135(6). 135(5).
(in Rs.)
INR 40,11,671 Amount. Date of transfer. [Name of the Fund Amount. Date of
transfer.
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: N/A
(1) (2) 3) 4 (6) (7 (8 @) 10) (11)
Sl.|Name of the| Item | Local | Location of | Project [ Amount Amount | Amount | Mode Mode of
No.[ Project. from area | the project. [duration| allocated |spentin the [transferre| of [Implementation -
the list |(Yes/No) for the current d to Imple Through
of . project (in | financial | Unspent mentati Implementing
activitie Rs.). Year (in CSR on - Agency
o State[District He). | grccount | DRECt | vam| ©SR
Schedul fof the |(Yes/N e [Registeatio
e VII to project as| o). 1 number.
the Act. per
Section
135(6) (in
Rs.).
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(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

) (2) 3 4 ®) (6) (7 @)
Sl. No. | Name of the| Item |Local area|Location of| Amount Mode of Mode of
Project (from the| (Yes/ No). | the project.| spent for |implementat| implementation -
list of the project | ion - Direct Through
activities (in Rs.). (Yes/No). implementing
in agency.
SEhentie State. [Distri Name. | CSR
VII to . .
ct. registratio
the Act.
n number.
1. COVID relief| XII - Jharkhand | | 21,05,250 Direct
— Oxygen Singhbhum
concentrators
2! COVID relief{ XII C Kamataka | | 12,91,421 Direct
PPE Kits Bengaluru
3. Blanket X - Pan India 6,15,000 Direct
Distribution
Total 40,11,671

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: The cost has been included in the programme cost. No administrative
overheads being claimed.

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: N/A
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): INR 40,11,671

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

Sl No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(i) [Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 40,09,000
135(5)
(ii) [Total amount spent for the Financial Year 10,11,671
(ii)) [Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 2.671

(iv) |Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or -
activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v) |Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)- [2.671

(iv)]

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: N/A
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S1. No. Preceding Amount Amount spent inf Amount transferred to any Amount
Financial Year. | transferred to | the reporting | fund specified under Schedule | remaining to
Unspent CSR | Financial Year |[VII as per section 135(6), if any.| be spentin

Acct(i]untl;:der (in Rs.). T T pe— s;;cceed.lnlg
2L fm 5(§) the Fund | (in Rs). | transfer. nan.c1a
(in Rs.) years. (in Rs.)
L.
2
3.

Total

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): N/A

(1) (2) 3 4 ®) (6) (7 (®) ®
SL. No. |Project ID.| Name of | Financial | Project Total Amount |[Cumulative| Status of
the Project| Yearin | duration. | amount | spenton | amount |the project

which the allocated |the project|spent at the -
project was for the in the end of |Completed
commence project (in | reporting | reporting | /Ongoing.
d. Rs.). Financial | Financial
Year (in | Year. (in
RS). Rs.)
1
2
3

Total

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR
spent in the financial year- N/A

(asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their address
etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital asset).
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11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5).

For ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited

o e

Rahula Kumar Kashyapa
Managing Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited
Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

*We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS financial statements of ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited {“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended, and Notes to the Financial Statements and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatary information (hereinafter referred to as ‘Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements’), )

In our opinion.and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required
and give true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rule, 2015, as amended, {“Ind AS”) and other principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its Cash flows for the year then ended. .

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143-{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards-are further described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the StandaloneInd AS Financial Statements’ section of ourteport. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statemenits under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilied our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion.
Information Other than the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

-The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
Director’s Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon,
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
s0, corisider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

Based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no material misstatement of this other information,
which we are required to report. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibilities for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsib'le for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”} with respect to the preparation of these financial statements to give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financla! performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Indian Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Compames (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial controls, that: were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give 3 true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

do s0.
The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseging the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, butis not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when It exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or'in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we have exercised professuonal judgment and maintained professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

w
/:/ ¥

//‘ g
= Identify and assess the risks of material (atem nt}\ financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
&&ﬁ?o

design and perform audit procedures respj 5(;5 §§ s, and have obtained audit evidence that is sufficient
i
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and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting fram
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations; or the override of internal control,

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate In the circumstances. Under sectioh 143(3){i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we.are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adeguate internal financial controls system in place and.the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audif findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during

our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and: to-communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be'thought to bear on our independence, and where-applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section {11) of Section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the “Order”), and on the basis of such checks of
the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order.

{A} Asrequired by Section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

{(a} We have sought and obtained all the informauon and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of &/ , 6"@\‘“@ 3
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(b)

{c)

{d)

{e)

{f)

(8)

1007, 10th Floor, Reots Tower, Phone: +91-11°4104 9394

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Staternent of Cash Flows and the Statement of changes
in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022, taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2022, from being appointed as
adirector in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. :

Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company's intérnai financial controls over financial reporting, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as.amended in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and
belief and according to the information and explanations given to us:

{iy The Company does not have any pending litigations as at March 31, 2022, which would impact its financial
position,

{ii} The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivative contracts.

{iii} There were no amounts which were required 1o be transferred to the investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company in accordance with section 124(5) of The Companies Act;, 2013 and Rules there under.

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds} by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
{"Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

Intermediary shall;

¢ directly or indiractly lend or invest in gther persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever

{("Ultimate Beneficlaries”) by or /QK Wb‘t‘ Company or

¢ provide any guarantee, securit @p he like to n behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(-
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The management has represented, that, to-the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities {“Funding Parties”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

» directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or
¢ provide-any guarantee; security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under subclause (iv) contain
any material mis-statement.

{v}) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year; hence compliance of Section 123 of
companies Act is not applicable.

For BD G & Assoclates
Firm Registration Number: 119739W
Charterc'z&Accountants

)v ‘M/

Jitendra Bansal
Partner

Membership Number: 525909
UDIN: 22525909AJTVIC2738
Place: Gurugram

Date: 27 May 2022
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in Paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of ReNew Sun Waves
Private Limited on the Standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022,

(3

.

a) (i) The Company is generally maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
" details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
{ii) The Company has not capitalized any Intangible Assets in the books of the company, accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(i}{(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b} The fixed assets.of the company have been physically verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basls of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties {other than immovable properties where
the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) disclosed in
the standalone financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, plant and equipment (including Right-
of-use assets) or Intangible assets or both during the year. :

e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding
any benami property under the Prohibition of 8enami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made

there under.

a) The Company is in the business of power generation, and consequently, does not hoid any inventory.
" Accordingly, requirement to report on Clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b} According to thé information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits on the basis of
security of current assets; Accordingly, Clause 3(l){b) is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not made any investments, provided guarantee or security or granted :any
advances in ihe nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited lability partnerships or any

other parties during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records,
the Company has not given any loans, or provided any guarantée or security as:specified under Section 185 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company has not provided any guarantee or security as specified under Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

are deemed to be deposits from the public,

The Company has not accepted any depos
Accordingly, clause 3{v) of the Order is not a

1007, 10th Floor, Roots Tower, Phone: +91-11-4104 9394
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According to the information and explanations. given to us, the requirements of maintenance of cost records
under Section 148(1).of the Companles Act, 2013 is not applicable on to the'company hence clause 3{vi) of the
Order is not applicable.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basls of our examination of the records
of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory
dues including Goods and Services Tax {'GST’), Provident fund, Employees” State Insurance, Income-tax,
Duty of Customs, Cess and other material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities.

{b} According to theinformation and explanations given to \js, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payable.

{c} According to the information and explanations given to us and records examined by us, there are no
outstanding disputed dues in respect of Sale Tax, Service Tax, Goods & Service Tax, duty on Customn, Value
Added Tax Goods, income Tax and Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with
the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to.us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year,

a) According to the information and explanations given to us.and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company have not defaulted on any loans or borrowings from lender during the year,

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or government authority.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet
of the Company, we report that term loans have, prima facie, been used for the purpose for which the loans

were oblained by the Company.

d} According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet
of the Company, we report that funds r. ;seé@pﬁhorwerm basis have, prima facie, not been used during the
year for long-term purposes by the /oé;ﬁany \"%{\
! (;:)[ Lﬁ\‘f
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on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, clause 3{ix){e} of the Order is not applicable.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that
the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held inits subsidiaries as defined
under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3{ix}{f) of the Order is not applicable.

a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt
instruments). Accordingly, clause 3{x}{a) of the Order is not applicable.

b} According to the information and explanations given to us and onthe basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential aliotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x}(b} of the Order is not
applicable.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out In accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company
by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such
case by the Management,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section {12) of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year
while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

B

{a

-
=

{c

—

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence the provisions of Clause 3 {xii) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

Inour opinion and actording to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with related
parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the

details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required
by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

Rased on information and explanations provided to us and our-audit procedures, In our opinjon; the internal

the Company.

in our opinion and according to the mf@ Ijé atlons given to us, the Company has not entered into

any non-cash transactions with its dirt \ rs cripersm%fconnected to its directors and hence, provisions of
,}b’,e to the Company.

Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
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Xviil.

XX,
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{a} The Company is-not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
Accordingly, clause 3{xvi){a) of the Order is not applicable.

{b} The Company is.not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of india. Accordingly, clause 3({xvi){b) of the Order is not applicable.

(e} According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Group does
not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3{xvi){c} are not applicable.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current and immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
hased on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that thisis not anassurance as to the future
viability of the -Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts upto the date of the audit
report and we neither.give any guarantee nor any assurance that all habilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date; will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due,

The company does not have any unspent amount of CSR. Accordingly, clause 3{xx) (a) and (b) are not applicable
to the entity.

For B DG & Associates

Firm Registration Number: 119739W
Charteres Accountants

Jitendya Bansal

Partner

Membership Number: 525909
Place: Gurugram

Date: 27" May 2022
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Annexure B to independent Auditors’ Repart

Referred to in paragraph 2 {f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members ReNew Sun Waves
Private Limited on the Standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022;

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

We have audited the internal-financial controls over financlal reporting of ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited {“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for ‘establishing and maintaining internal financlal controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit'of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla {ICA!). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit, We conducted our-audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”} and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to
the extent appficable 1o an audit of Internal financial controls, as issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveniess. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining ah understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weadkness exists; and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro!
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Ind AS f;rmangg%ﬁatements, whether due to fraud or error,

wd

f;%
W w@{

"“{)»
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained ;ﬁgyfﬁae h\
on the Company's internal financial controls system Kcaf%{mn

ropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone Ind AS financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

{a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{b} Provide reasunable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone
Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

{c} Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone Ind AS financial

statements.
Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent Himitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion orimproper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal contro! stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For B D G & Associates
Firm Registration Number: 119739W
Chartered Accountants

Jitendry Bansal

Partner

Membership Number: 525909
Place: Gurugram

Date: 27" May 2022
1007, 10th Floor, Roots Tower, Phone: +91-11-4104 9394 ;
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Renew Sun Winves Private Limfted
Balance Sheetaus 2131 Mareh 2022
{Amaounts in INR thousands, unless vihienwise stated)

Assels

Non-current nssets

Property, plant and equpment
Capita] work in progress
Right of use astels

Non girrent fax assels (net)
Other non-current assets
Total nou-current assets

Current assets
Financial assels
Trade receivables
Cash and cosh equivalent
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivident
Others
Prepayments
Other current assets
Total current assets

Totnl assets
Equity and liabitities

Equity

Equity share capital

Ohher equily
Securities preminm
Debenture redemption reserve
Retnined earnings

Total cquity

Nonvearrent lnbilitles
Financial Habilitice
Long-tetm borrowings
Lease habilities.
Long-term provisions
Defersed tax Habilities (net)
Total non-carreist Hibilities

Curvent finbitities

Finnneinl fiabilities
Short-térm borrowvings
Trade puyables

Total sutstanding dues 10 micro enterprises and snall snterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises

and smat enterprises
Lease Habilities
Othet current Ninancinl liabilites
Other current liabilitics
Current tax Habilives {Net)
Total current Habilitics

‘Fotal liabilities
Total équity and Hnbilities

S y of significant : policies
‘The accompanying notes are an integral pars of the Finaucial Statements

As per-our report of even date

For B D G & Associntes
LCAL Firm Regisiration No.: 119730W
Chartered Apgruntants

Mamborship No.: 525909
Place; Gurigram
Date: 27 May 2022

Notes

10

It
[

12A
13A

3¢
13D

kR

As at
31 March 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

131,901,217 102,260
- 15.59,703

236,008 210,785
39,685 507
39,001 42,61,914
1,35.06,901 6141259
1,74.841 .
362,281 13,187
8,001,800 29,500
10,69,144 440
8378 315
2627 55
2418271 43,517
1,50,48,172 61,84,776
2,504 29,504
20,94,108 20,94,105
1,67,611 .
245,074 2,82,301
25,36,384 24,06,000
98,54,283 .
1,78,550 1.59.591
84,475 .
32,825 .
1:01,50,133 1,859,501
13.87.554 19.81,900
8,620 1,149
23,020 14,878
9,32.635 15,77,522
12,455 23,435

. 20,301

32,38,655 36,19,185
1,33,88,788 37,78,776
1,59,25,172 61,84,776

For and a0 behalfof the

Repow Sun Waves Peivate Limited

Maaging Direetor
{Rahuils Kumar Kashyapa)
DINC07637488

Plice: Gorogrom

Date: 27 Moy 2022

v>
VJ,\YQ

e

Company Secretary
{Ciaginn Khuranp)
Membership No.» A48862
Place: Gurugram

Brate. 27 May 2022

Direstor

{Part Agraval)
DIN- 08452687
Place: Grirugram
Date: 27 May 2022




Renew Sun Waves Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amonnts i INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Income;

Revenue from operations
Other incomg
Total income

Expeuses:
Other expenses
Total expenses

Earning before interest, tax, depreciation and gmertization (EBITDA)

Depreciation and amortization expense
Pinance costs )

Profit before tax

Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax
Tax for garlier years

Profit for the period
Other comprehensive income (OCI)

Teems that will be reclassificd to profit or loss in subseruent periods
Net movement on cash flow hedpes
Income tax effect
Net other comprehensive income that will be reciassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods
‘Total comprehenstve income for-the peviod

Earnings per share:

{face value per share: INR 18)
(1 Basic

(2) Diluted

Summary of significant ascounting policies

The dccompanying notes ave an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per'ourreport of even dafe

For B D G & Associntes
ICAI Fimi Registiation Na,: 119730W

Chartered A

Jitendra Rpmar Bansal
Partner

Membership No.: 525909
Placs Guragram

Date: 27 May 2022

For the year ended

For the year ended

Notes 3t March 2022 31 March 2021

21 9,53,769 .
2 35079 408,994
9,848,848 4,08,994
23 1,25,975 1,746
1,25,975% 1,746
862,873 4,07,248

24 2,02.747 5,534
25 5,142,425 697
1,271,701 4,01,017
7 - 1,18,585
7 32,825 .
(35,508) -
(8) 1,30,384 2,82,432
- (3,48,05%)
. 90,494
(b) (2,57,559)
(a)+(b) 1,30,384 24,873

26 44.06 556.84

44,06 556.84

Al

Ror and on behalf of the

Renew Sun Waves Private Limited

anaging Director
(Rahula Kumar Kashyapa
DIN- 07637489

Place: Gurugram

Date: 27 May 2022

)
ne
[

Company Secretary
{Garima Khurana)
Mebership No.: A48862
Place: Gurugram

Daie; 27 May 2022

)

irector
{Parul Agrawal)
DIN- 08452687
Place: Gurugram
Date; 27 May 2022




Renew Sun Waves Private Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2022

{Amounts in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Attributable to the equity holders-of the G v
Reserves and Surplus ftems of OCL
Farteutars Equity share capital Debeature redempti
uin 4 Securities premium Retained carnings ehen r»::w:mp on Hedge Reserve Total equity
irefer note {2A4) irefer note 13A) {refer note 13D) (refer note 13C) {refer note 138}

At April 2026 106 - (1310 - 2,57.559 2,571,528
Profit for the year - - 282432 - - 282432
Ozher comprehansive iedme - B - - (2,57 359) {2,57.559)
Total comprehensive income - - 282432 - {2.87 359y 24873
Equity shares issued during the year 29494 20,94,105 - - - 21.23.599
At 31 March 2021 29,594 20,94,105 2.82501 - - 24,086,000
Profit for the year ~ B 150,384 - - 1,30.384,
Total Comprehensive Income - - 1,360,384 - - 1,30,384
Debenture redemption reserve - - {167.6115 167,611 5 =
At 31 March 2022 29,594 20,94,105 245,974 167611 - 25,36,383
Summary of significaut-accounting policies 31

The accompanying notes are-an integrat part of the Financial Statements

Ag per our repurt of even date

For BD G & Associates
AL Firm Registration No.» $197 390

Jitendra Yumar Bansal
Parmer

Whembership No.: 3235309
Piace: Gurugram

Date: 27 May 2022

For and on behaif of the
Renew Sun Waves Private Limited

P
V%%
QM

i

Managing Director
{Rahute Kumar Kashyapa)
DIN- 47657489

Place: Gurugram

Date: 27 May 2022,

=

Company Secretary
{Garima Khurana)
Merabership Neo.: A48862
Place: Gurugram

Date: 27 May 2022

S
ngy

irector
(Paral Agrawal)
DIN- 48452687
Place: Gurugram
Date: 27 May 2022




Renew Sun Waves Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2022
{Anounts in INR theusands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation sind amortisation expense

Titerest iticome .

Interest expense

Fair value gain-on finaucial instruments nt foir value through profit or loss
Usnwinding of discount on provisions

Unamodised anciflary borrowing cost seritten-off

Operating loss iefore working capital changes

Movement In working capital
(IncraaseYdeerinse in tride réceivalilés
(Increase)decrense in otlier gurrens assets
(IncreaseYdecrease in other current Jinancial asscts
(Iuerease)/d . prey

(Incrense¥decrease in other non-current assels
Increase/{decrease) in other current Habifities
Increase/{decrease) in trade payables

Cash generated from operations

Direct taxes paid {(net of refunds)

Net cash generated firom operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment including capital work in
progress, capital creditors and capital advanges

Net Inv ts of bank depusits having residual inaturity more than 3 months

nterest received
Net eash used in investing setivities

Cash flow from financlng setivities

Proceeds from issne of equity shares (including premiwm) {net of share issue expenses)

Proceeds from lang-teri borrowings

Priceeds from short-term borrowings
Repayment of short-term borrowings
Forwards Settlensents

Lease Payment

fnterest paid

Net eash generated from finnncing nctivities

Netinerensein cash and engh equivalents
Cash and sash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cagh and cash equivalents.af the el of the yea?r

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks;

~ On current accounts

~ On deposit account for more than 3 months and less than 12 months

Less; Fined deposits with original wistusity of between 3 months and
12 months
Total.cash and cash equivalemts (note 11)

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

127,701 401617
222,147 5,534
(12,291 {78,209
478823 .

- (3,30,784)

2,961 .
21,966 .
8,41,907 (2.442)
(1.74,841) -
(2572) M2
{10,65.825) £89)
L8043 6,925
2,535 {1,384}
€10.979) 19,054
861,845 1,047
4,44,027 23,353
{23.880) (98,284)
4,20,147 (74,9313
{84.20,268) (28,13,393)
(7.91,300) (29,5003
9211 77,859
(91,82,357) {27,65,034)
- 21,23,600
1,00,20,000 .
2,72,900 61,05,204
(9.72,772) (56,28.114)
. 3,30,784

(24,320) {3.995)
(,84,504) (81,961}
91,11,304 2845518
3,49,004 553
13,187 7,634
3,62,281 13,187
3,62281 13,187
§:00,800 29,500
11,63,081 42,687
(8,00.800) (29,500)
362,281 13,187




Renew Sun Waves Private Limiiod
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR-thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Changes iu Habilities nrising from financing activities
; ‘Opening inlance . . Closing balsnce as st
D, o
Pavticulars asntlApril20t | OO fows (nct) Other ehanges 31 March 2022

Long-term borrowings (ineluding curvent maturities and net of « 99.14.477 . 99,14,477
ancilliary borrowings cost incurved)

Shori-term bomowings 19,81,900 (6,99,872) - 12,82,028
Total Habllifies from financing activities 19,381,900 92,14,604 b 1,11,96,504

Oypening halance

Closing halance ns at

), H P g " "
Particulars ws g 1 April 2020 Cush flows (uet) Other changes 31 March 2021
Shori-term borrowings 15,04,810 4,277,090 - 19,81,900
Total linbilities from financing uctivities 15,04,810 4,772,090 - 19,81.008
kR

Summary of sigmsficant accotnting poticies

The gccompanying nofes are an integral port of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For BD G & Assotintey
1CAT Fiom Registration No.: 119730W
Chartered ntants

Partner
Membership No.: 525509
Place: Gurugram

Date; 27 Moy 2022

(e

For and on behalf of the

Renew Sun Waves Private Limited

\p

Managing Director
{Rahula Kumar Kashyapa)
DIN- 07637489

Place: Gmsgm:’n

Date;. 27 May 2022@ j’ -

s

ot

Company Secretiry
{Garima Khurana)
Membership No.: A48862
Place: Gurugram

Date: 27 May 2022

(o

Director

{Parul Agrawal)
DIN- 08452687
Place: Gurngram
Date: 37 May 2022




Resew Sun Waves Privite Limited
Notes to Financinl Statements Tor the year miied 31 March 2022
{Amomts in INR thousands, unless oihenwise stated)

{ General information
Renew Sure Waves Private Limited (the Company ‘) 15 & private limited company domiciled in lndia. The registered office of the Company 5

located a1 138, Ansal Chiamber - i1 Bikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066. The Company is carrying out business activities relating 1o genesation of power througl non-
conventional and renewable doerpy sources,

‘The Financial $ of the Company were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Divectors on 27 May 2022,

2 Basis of preparation
The Company prepared s Finsneial § as per Ind AS prescribed undés Section 1330 the Act read with Rule-3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Rules; 2015, as snienged.
The Financial Statemicnts have been prepatéd vsing pr

and disclon it of the Schedule 11.of Compdnics Act, 2013,

1 i

The Finaticial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and Habilities which have been measured at fair value:

» Derivative financial instriments
~ Financial assets and Tiabilitics measured at fair value {refer upo!xcy garding financial } )
The ing policies and estimates adopléd in the preparation of Fi $ aig consi: with those used in the mneal financial sttements for the year

ended 31 March 2021 excépt for ¢hanges in acopunting policies and disclosures 0 detailed in viole 3.2

3.1 Summary of Significant Aceounting Policies
The following are the significant accounting policics-applicd by the Company in prepaving its financiel statements:

a¥ Curvent versus non-curvent classification
The Company presents assets and Habilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-cument ¢lassification.
At asset is treated as curvent when it is;
+ Expected to be realised or intestded to sold or t in normal operaling cysle
o Hefd primatily for the puepnse of trading
s Expected to be realised withm twelve months afler the seporting pered, o
o Cash or cash equivalents snfess restricted from Deing exchanged or used to setile a Hability for at least twebve months after the yeporting peviod
All other assets are classified a5 non-curremt
A liability is tieated as curreis when it is:
« Expected 1o be settied in nosmit operating eyele
+ Held primaily for the purpose of trading
« Due 1o be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
* There is no unconditions sight 1o defer the setdement of the liability for at Jeast twelve months afler the reporting period
All other Tiabilities are classified as non-curent.
Deferved dax assels / Habiliies-arc classified as non-current assets / linbilities,
The operating cycle is the time between the-acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation / seitlement in cash and cash cquivalents. The Conpany has
identified twelve months as their operating cysle for classification of their carrent ssets and Habilities.
b} Falrvalne mcnsurcment
The Compat) es financial § suchas, derivatives st fair valug at.each repinting dite.
Fair value is the pricethat would be received toisell an asset.or paid to tansfer » liobility in #n orderly transaction between market par icipants at the meas date.
The fair valuc megsuremeni i based.on the pr ption that the fon to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

« In the principal market for fe asset or Halulity, or
* 11z the absence of a principul markes, in the most advanageous maket for the asset or Hability

The principal or the most advantageous markel must be accessible by the company,

The fair value of an assel or 4 Imhnlny 15 measured wsing the assumptions that market pnmcnpm\ts would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that niarket

ip act in their ec ic best imerest. The fair value of a non-fi I asset takes into acceunt a market participant’s ability to generate economic

bcncﬁts by wsing the asset in fts tsghest and best use or by selling it to arother market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

‘The Company uses valuatio hnigoes that are approprinte in the cirg s s for which sufficient data are available to measure Fair value, maximising the use of

yelevant observable inpufs and minmising (he use of unobservable inputs.

Al assets and fiabilitics for which fair vahue 45 measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised wnhm the fair value bicrarchy, described as follows,.
based on the 1owusi level inpuit that is significant to the fait value measurement as a whole:

« Level 1~ Quoted (unadjustsid) market piices fivactive markets for identical assets or fiabifities
» Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the fowest leved fuput that is significant to the fair value measnement is ditectly or indisectly observable

thir value measurement is unobservalile

» Level 3« Valuation techniques for which fhe fowest fevel input that is sigoificant to the




Renew Sin Waves Private Limited
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts:in INR thousands, unless atherwise stated)

<

<

For assets and liabilities thai are recogniséd in the financial statemenis at foir valile on s recurming basis, ‘the Company determings whether fransfers have ocoiried
between Jevels in the: -ieiarchy By re-assessing categorisation {based on the lowast level fnput that is significant (6 the fir valie measurement as 2 whole)at the end of

wach reporting period,

The managenent of the Company determines the policies and procedures for both recuming fair value measurement, such as inguoted financial assets, and for none
recutving measutement, such as assets held for sale.

Extemal valuers are invohed Tor valuation of slgmhcam assels, and sigoifican habllmcs frivolvenent of external valiers is determined amuahly by the nmnaz,cmmt
nﬂcrdncussmn mlh emd approval by the Company's Audit C i Selection criteria include matket knowledge, repitation, indepindence and whether profy
are ined. The teci g afler di iong with the Company's external valuers, which valuation techuiques and inputs to nse foyr cach case.

At ench reporting date, the imanagement of the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and labilities which are required to be remeasured or re-
assessed as per the sccomtmy policies of the Company.

The management also compares the change m the fair value of each asset and Hability with refevant exiensat sources to detenming whether the changt 18 reasonable.

On an interim basis, the manapement presenss the vahuation results o the Audit Commitiee and the Company’s independent auditors. This includes « discussion of the
niajor assumptions used in the valurtions. For the purpose of fair vithie disclosures, the Company bas determined classes of assets and liabilifies on the basis of the

fature, characteristics and risks of the asset or lability and the level of the fir value hierarchy, as explained sbove.
This.note summarises the aceounting.policy for derermination of fair value, Other fair vahue vefated disclosures are given i the relevant notes as following:
+ Disclosures for sigaificant esumates and assumptions (refes note 34)

* Quantitative disclosures of faii-vale measuremen) hicrarchy (refér note 30)
« Financiaf instruments (inclinfing those carred ar nmortised cost) (rofer note 29)

Revenwe recognition
(i) Revenue frons contracts sith customoers
Revenue from contracts with customers is:recopnised when control of the poods oy services are transferred 16 the customer af an amount that reflects the consideration fo

which the Compaity “expects 1o be: entitled it exchange for those goods o services. The Company has generally conchided that it is the priscipal in its revenue
arangements, because itdvpically controls the goods or servites befire transferring theim 16 the customer.

7} Sale of poswer
Income from supply of power is recognised over time on the supply of wnits gencrated fiom plant o the grid as per terms of the Power Purchase Agreement {PPA)

entered into with the customers,

The Company considers whethier there dre other promises in the contract that ave separate perfrnee obligations to which 4 portion of the rausaction price needs to be

1} d. In g ining the ion price for the sele of power the Company considers the effects of varinbly consideration anif existence of o significant financing
SHIPONERL. Therc is only one perlormance obhigation i the arteng and therefore, allocation of 1) ign price is ot required,
Ir fon Price - Remaining Performanue Obligntion

The remaining performance ebligntion disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the fransaction price yet to'be recognised as at the eid of the reporting period and an
explanation as to when the Company expects to recognise these amounts in revenue. Applying the practical expedient as given in Ind AS 115, the Company has not
disclosed the semaining performance obligation relaied disclosures for contracts as the revenue recopnized cortesponds directly with the value to the customer of fhe
entity’s performance conpleted to date.

Varinble consideration
If the consideration in a contract meludes a vasiable mnoum, the C ompany estimates {he amout of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring

the goods or service fo the customer. The variable consid is d at inception and constrained untif it is highly probable that a significant revenue

reversal in the amount of camsulalive revenue ucot,msed will not ocour whes the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

Rebates
Iy sone l’PAs. the Company provide rebates in invoice if payment is made before the due date. Rebates are offsct against amounts payable by the customers. To

the variable consideration for the expected future tebate, the Company applies the most likely method.

Interest ingome
For-all debt instruments measured cither at amortised cost or-at fair value through other comprehenisive income, intercst income is recprded using the ffective interest
sale (EIR), EIR js the rate that exacily discounts the. egtimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected Jite of the financial instrament or a shorter period,
where appropriate, 10'the gross vanying smoum of the financial asset or 1o the amortised cost of a financial lishility, When calculating the effective interest rate, the
company €stimates the expected gash flaws fy considering all thie ¢ tual teris of the finaneial instrumznt (Jor exemple, prepayment, extension, colt and similar
options) but dogs not consider the expected credit losses. Interest inome is nchuded i f inance income i the Statement of Profit and Loss,




Renew Sun Waves Private Limited
Nates to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{Amounts in INR thousands, wress otherwise stated)

d) Foreign curgencles

)

Tiie financial statements are presented i Indian rupees (INR), which is also the functional currency in which the Company operate.

Forelgn curvency {ransiation
Tiansactions in forcign currencies are initatly ded by the Company &t | currency spot maies at the date the wansaction first qualifics for recoguition.
Mounelary asscts and liabilities denominated in foteign curencies are nanshated at the functional curvency: spot rates. of exchiange at the reporting date. These are
rew;,mscd in QCT until the- set nvestment is disposed of, at which time, the cumdlative amount is reclassificd to profit or loss. Tax charges and credits attibutable to
q ge dift: on those y items are also recopnised in OCKL

Non-monetary items that are measured in tenns of historical cost in & forsigh cinrency are franslated nsing the exchanpe 1ates at the dates of the initial iransactions, Non-
monctary items measured at o valug in o foreu cimency ave transhited wsing the exchange rates it thie date when the fair value is determined.

The baiu or loss ansing on transation of [ y ftems 4t fair value is treated in line witls the recognition of the gain or loss on the thange in fair value of
the ‘item (i,e..- tranislation differcices on jlems whose fair value gain or loss is recognised i OCT or profit or Joss are also recognised in OCI or profit or-loss;
respectively).

Taxes

Current income tux

Current income tax assets and linhilities ave measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates. aid tax Taws used fo
compute the amount are those that are enacted or sul ively d. at the reporting date in India. Cusrent income fax relating fo items recognised ousside profit o

loss is recognised outside piofit or foss {either 0 other comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax retums with
Llishes provisions where approprinte. Cuneat income tax assets and

respect to sitgations ‘in whicl applicable tax wegulations aré subject o ftern ion and ¢
linbitities are offset if a Jepatly euforceable right exists o set off thise.

Deferred tox

Deferred tax is provided using the Hability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and labilities and fheir canying amounts for financia)

reporting purpeses at the reporting date.

Deferved tax labilities are recopnised for alf taxable temporary differences, except:

- When the deferred tax Hability arises from the initiad recognition of goodwill or an assct or fiability i a wansaction that is not a husiness combination and, at the time of
the ansaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor dxable profit or loss.

- I vespeet of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, nssociates and interests in join ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the
temporary diffarences can be controfled and it 1s probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseable fature.

Deferred tax assets are vecopmised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Defevied tax assets are
recognised 10 the extent that it is probable that axable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the cany forward of unused tax
credits and nnused tax losses can be utilised except:

- When the deferred 1ax asset relating io the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or Hability in & transaction that is vot &
business combintion and, 35 e Jime of O transaction, affeets neither the accounting pmﬁ nor taxable profit vr loss

- I vespeet-of deductible wmposuy differences fnted with iny in subsidiaries, iates and inte in joint ventures, defered ax assets are recognised
only 1o the extent that it is probable that the. emporary differences will roverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be availgble against which ihe temporary
differences can be utilised.

The canying amount of defesied tax assets is reviewed at.gach separting. date and reduced fo the extent that itis no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available:to allow all ar past of the deferred tay asset to be wiifisedd. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are se-assessed al each seporting date and are secognised to the
extent hat it has become probable thst fisture taxable profits will alfow the-deferred tax asset to.be recovered,

In sitations where the Company is entitled 10  1ax Ioliday wider the 1 tax Act, 1961, enacted i India, no deferved (ax (assel or Tiability) is recognised in tespest
of iemporary differences which ieyerse dnring fhe tax holiday period. Defetred taxes it respect of temporiry dcﬁcrctms witich veverse afier the 1ax Toliday period are
regognised in the periad v swhich the temporoy differonces orginate. However, the Company testrict. the vecopmition of deferred tax nssels to the-exient that it has
become reasonably cortain that sufficient fature taxable incomse will be available against which such deferred tax assels can be realised.

Deferred tax assets and Nabilitics ire medsured at the tax viites tat are expecied 1o apply in the period when the asset i realised or the liability is setiled, based an tax
vates {and tax laws) that have been eancted orsul ively enacted at the reporiing date.

Deferred tax relating o itemss recopnised outside profit or Joss is recopnised ouiside profit or Joss (either in OCT or equily}. Déferred Jax iterms are recognised in
corvelation to the imderdying tmnsaction either wi OCT of directli in equily.

Deferred tax assets.and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a fegally onforceable right exists to set off current tax assets-ngainst current tax- Habilities and the defered
taxes refate to the same taxable enlity and the same taxation suthority.

Property, plant apd equipment

On transition date to hid AS, the Company I elected o continue with the canying value of @t of its property, plant and equipment recognised ss at | April, 2015
measured as per previous GAAF and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the propenty, plant and equipment,

(onslmcnon \soﬂ. in progress is stated at ws( et of accumulated impainment loss, if any. Property, plant and cquipment except freehold fand is stated at cost, net of

I preciation wnd ae | iaapaiment fosses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing pant of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for
Tong-term comstruetion prajects if the recogimition eriteria ane met. When significam parts of plant and equipment are required 10 be neplaced at intervals, the Company
depreciates them separately: based on their specitic usefidl lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, s costis recogmised in the canying amount of the plant
anid equi as. 4 reph at if the jon criterin. are satisfied. Al ofher repair and mal costs are recognised in the of profit or Joss a3

Lt} %

incurred. Frechold land is stated at cost net of accumulated impaimment losses and is not depreciated.
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Subsequent costs.
The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, piant and equipment is recognised in the canying amount of the ‘item of property; plant and cquipment, il is

probable fhatthe finure economic henefts etnbodied within the part will:floty (o the Company and its cost ean be measwred reliably with the carrying amount of the
. ised § of profit of loss ws and when incurred.

replaced pat getting derecognised. The-cost for day-to-day servicing of property, plant and ey nre. recop in
Derecognition

Anitem of property, plant and cquiy and sny sipnificant part initially recognised is derecopnised upon disposal {i.c., at the date the recipionl obtains control) or
when no futwe economic benefits are expecied from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on d gnition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the

net disposal proceeds and the canying mmount of the asser) is included in the statement of profit or logs when the asset is derseognised.

Giins or losses mising from du-tecognition of fixed assers are measyred us the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the canying amount of the asset and are
vecognised in the siatement of profit or loss when the asset is derecopsised.

Depreciation/amortization of property, plant and cquipment and intangible assets

Depreciation and amortisation is catoulated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Category Life (in years)

Plant and equipment (sokir powoer projects)® 35

Office cquipment 5

Furniture and fixtwre 10

Computers 3

* Based on an extermal technical as + the manag teli that the nsefil ves vs.given abiove and residual valie of (0%-5%, best represenis the perdod over

which manajiement xpedts o ns¢ it assets and its residual value, The usefol Tife of plant and equipment is differem from the useful life as prescribed under Part C of
Schedule 1T of Companies Act, 2013,

The residual valies, ‘uselul tives and methods of depreciation and tisation of propenty, plant and equipmient and ftangible assets are reviewed at each financial year

end and adjvsted prospectively, iappropriate.

Exceptional ftems

Excoptional items refer o frems of income or-expense: within fhe: incoine stafemient from obdinary activities which are non-reenrring and are of such size, vinture or
idence thot theirsej fisch is considered y to explain the performance of the company.

Bovrowing costs

Borrowing costs ditcely antribuiable 1o the acquisition, constiaction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a sul il period of time to get ready for its

intended use or sate. Homowing vosts consist of inferest, discount on issue, preminm payable on redenyption and other costs it au entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing:of funds-(this cost also inchudes exchange differences to the extent regarded as s adjustmerdt to the borowing costs). The- barrowing costs ufe amortised
basis the Effective Interest Rate {BIR) method over the tenm of the Joan. The BIR amortisation is recognised under finance costs in the Statement of Profit or Loss. The
amount amortized for the period from disbursement of borrowed funds upto the date of capitalization of the qualifying assets is added to cost of the qualifying assets.

To the extent, company borrows funds for geperal purpose and uscs them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifing asset, the company determines the amount off
borrawing costs eligible for capitalisation by npplying a capitalisation rate to the expenditines on fhat asset. The capitalisation rate used is weighted average of the
borrowing costs spplicable to the borrowings of the company that are outstanding during the period, other than Borrowings mnde specifically for the puspose of obiainiuy
 qualifying asset. In case any speeific borowing ‘ ding after the related asset is ready for its intended nse or sale, that borrowing becomes pant of the
funds that an entity borrows pengrally when calgulating the capitalisation tae on genesal bowowings. The Conpany treats a5 pant of general bovrowings any borrowing
originally made to develop a quatifying nssed when substantially all of the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or sale are complete.

Leases

The Company at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right 10 conirol the use of an identified asset

fora peried of time in exchange for consideration.

i) Righi-oT-use assets
The Company recopnises right-of-use assets atthe commencement date of the Jease (i.e.; the date the underlying asset is. available for use). Right-of-use nsseis are

measured ot cost, less any aecusuidated depreciation-and impainment losses, and adjusted for any r { of lease fiabilities. The cost of right-af-use nssels
includes the anotnt of lease Yiabilities recopuised, initial direct costs incuned, and Jease payments made at or before the commencenment date less any lease incentives
received. Right-of-use assers are déprecinted o a straight-line basis over the fease term <
1f ownership of she leased asset yransfess 10 the Company at the.end of the fease torm orthe cost teflects the exercise of ay
using the estimated oseful life of the assel. )
The sightsofuse 855618 are also shlsject 1o imjaisment. Refer to the accounting policies in section {(nt) hmpainment of non-financial assets,

hase aption, depreciation 15 calk

)y Lease Habilities
At the commencement dafe of the lease, the Company fecognises fease fiabilifies measured at the present valtie of Iease payments to be made-over the lease fenn, The

lease paymients include fixed paymenis (including insubstance fixed payiments) less any lease incentives receivable; variable fease payments that depend on arindex.or a
rate, nrd amounts expocted 16 be-paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise prioe of g purchase oplion reasonably veitain to be
exercised by Use Comipaniy msd payments of penalties for ferminating the Jease, it the Tease teym reflects the Company exercising the-option fo fsnminste. Variable lease
payments: that do not depend on an index or a fale are seeognised as expenses {unless they ‘are incarred (o produce inventories) in the pesiod in which the event or
condition that wriggers the pyvinent otgurs,

1 caleulating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the Jease commencement date becaise the interest rate implicit in
the lense is not seadily determinable. After the o date, the mmount of lease liabilities is fiscreased to veflet the accretion of intevest-and veduced for the
lease paywments risde, I nddition, the canyiig amount of Tease liabilities is vemeasured if there is a modification, a-change in the Jease term, o change in the lease
payments (¢4, changes to e payiments resulting from a changé 1 an mst’e;” g;zqg:gd to determing such lease paypients) ora chamge i tha assessinent of an option

to purchase the ynderying asset.
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k)

=

)

i) Shart-term leases mmd Jeases of fow-value assels

The Company .applies the short-ierm lease recognition cxeniption o its short-term Jeases (ie., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months of less from the
commencement daie-and do not contain 4 purchase option). 1t also applics the Jease of low-value assets recoguition exemption to leases of office equipment that are
considered to be low value. Lense payments on short-term leases and leases of fow value assets ave recognised as expense on a straight-fine basis over the lease term.

As o lessor
Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewoirds of ownership of in ssset are classified as operating Jeases. Rental income from
ing Tense-is recoguised on » straight-line basis over the term of the relevant fease, Initial divedt costs ieurred in negolinting and arsinging an operating lease aie

§ 5!
added fo-the-camying amount of the Jeased asset-and yecopnised over the lease term on the sanie basis as rontal ingome. Contingent renls gre recoghised as in the

period in-which they are easned.

Impairment of non-financis] assets . .
The company assess, at ench seporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be fmpaired. If any indication gxists, or when ol impainent testing for
an asset is required, the.sompiny esti the assei’s recoverable smount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of it asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair
value Jess costs of disposal and ils value.in use. Revoverable amaunt is determined for an individual asset, unless the assct does not generate cash inflows. that are largely
independent of those froin oiher assets or-group of assets. When the canying amaunt of an asset or CGU exceeds its setoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down 10'its recoverable smount.

In assessing valug in wse, the estimated fisture cash flows are discounied to their present value using a pre -tax discount rate that reflects current tarket assessments of
the tinie value of mioney aind fhe risks specific-1o the asset. In determining fair value less vosts of disposal, recent market transactions are faken into accomy. if no such

transactions citn be identificd, an appropriate valuation model is-used. These caleulations i comobordted by valuati liples, quoted share prices for publicly taded
companies or ather available fai vidue indicators,

The Comypany bascs iis iny [ Ieulation on detailed budgets and fi fentati which are prepared separately for ach of the: Company's CCUs to which
the individual assets are nllocated. These budgets and & ( ealeulations g lly cover » period of five years. For fonger perieds, a Jong-term prowth rate is

calestated and applicd to projest future cashi flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent Budgetsiforecasts,
the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growib rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be Justified. in
miy case, this growth rate docs not exceed the Jong-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or cowtries in which the entity operates, or for the

market in which the asset is nsed

Impaioment losses of continumg operations. mclnding impainment on inventories, are recagnised in the statement of profit and loss.

for assets-exchuding goodwilt, an assessment is made 8t each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impainnent losses no
fonger exist or have decreased. 1 sich indication exists, the company estimates the asset’s or CGU's recoverable amonnt, A previously recopnised impairent loss is

reversed only if there has beew a change m the prions used to.d the assel's recoverable aniount sinée the last impairment loss was resognised. The reversal
is Himited <o thet the carying of the asset does not exceed its recovesable amount; nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation,
had no impai loss becn seeogiised for the asset in prior years: Such | is recognised in the $ M of Profit or Loss unless the asset is carried o1 a revalued
amoust, i which case, the reversal is treated as an inerease in revaluation.

Share based payments

Company provides additionat benefits 1o cortain bers of senior § it and employees of the Company and a subsidiary it the form of shave-based payments,
whereby employees render seyvices.as ideration for equity tnsty {equaty-seitfed transactions),

Equity-settled transactions
The ost of equity-settled transactions is detenmined by the fair value af the date when the grantis made using an appropriate valuation model,

The ‘Gost is recognized, fogeiher swith s corresponding ierease in share-based payment:reserve i equily, over the peried in which the’ performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled in crployee-benefit ex) The lative axpense recopnized for equity-sestied transactions ateach reporting date until the vesting date
refiects the extent 1o shich the vesting period has expired ang the Company's best estimate of the mimbers.of equity instruimeits that will sliimately vest. The statement
of profit and loss expense-or crediy for a period represents the movement iis lative exp anized ax at the beginning and end of that period ad is recognized

inemployes berefit expense.

Service and nosi-market performance conditiens afe not taken At sceount when determining the:grant dote fair value of awards, but the Jikelihood of the conditions
b met is assessed as part of the Compriy's best estiniate-of the nunber-of equity instruments that will nitimately vest, Murket perfommace conditions are reflected
within the giant dafe fair vatne, Any other somdition aitached to mi award, but-without associated service requirerent, are considercd fo be non-vesting conditions, Nos-
vesting conditions are reflected i the fair value of an awand and lead to an bumediate expensing of an award unless there are also service and/or performance conditions.

No expense is secognived for avards that do noi ultimately vest because of non-market pecformance andfor service conditions have not been met. Where awards include
& market or 1 ket condi the ction ate teated as vested irrespetive of whether the market o non-vesting condition is satistied, provided that all other

performance and/or service condition are satistied.

Share based payment cost. to the extent pertaiming 1o the employees of subsidiary, is reduced fiom employee benefit expenses of the Company and is considercd as
deemed investment in the form of capital contribution in the subsidiary,

Retirement and other employee henefits
Retivement benefit in the form of provident fund is & definedd contribmtion scheme. The Company has no obligation, otlier than the contibution payable to the provident

fund, The company recognize contribution payable to the provident fund schieme as an expense, when an eiployee renders the related service,

The Company. operates n defined benefit -plag in India, viz., gratuity. The cost of providing benefit under this plan is determined on the basis of actuarinl valution at
each year-end carried ont using the projected unit cost methiod.

Remessurements comprising of searial gais and Josses, the effect of the asset ceiling, exchuding amount recogrized in the net-interest on the defined benelit lisbility

and ihe retim on plan assets {excluding mnownts included in net interest oni the net defined benehit isbitity), are.vecognized in the baluice. sheet with a cortesponding

debit or credit 1o retained carmngs thmingh OCH s the pesiod in which !hg)”‘ R;ﬂngqsurcmcms aré not reclassified to.profii or loss in subsequent periods.
2 )

etk

.
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n)

the expoécted cost

Aceumniated leave, which is expeeted to be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as short term employee benefit. The Company
of such absences as the additicinl amount it it expects (o' pay 8s 4 result of thie unpsed entith that has fsted at the reporting date,

The Company treats the ac fated leave vspested 1o be canvied forward beyond twelve moiths, as long torm employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long
termy gompensated absences are determined on the basis of actuaial valuation at cach year-end carricd out using the projected umit cost method. Remeasurements
comprising of actunrial guin and tosses are recognized in the bal sheet with a corresponding debit or eredit to retained eamings through OCHin the period in whiclt
they ocour. Remeasurements dre not reclassified to profit or loss in subscquent periods. The Company presents the Jeave as current Jinhility in the balance sheet, to the
extent is does ot have an inconditiona right 1o defer ita setttement for 12 months after the reporting date. Where Company his fitional Tegal and contractual right
10 defer the setlement for a peciod beyond 12 months, the samic I8 presented as non-current Jiability.

Past seyvice costs are recopnised in Statement of Profit or Loss on the calier oft
- The date of the plan smendwent or curtailment, and
- The date that the Company weopnises relnted resty ing Costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit lability or asset. The Company recopnises the following changes in the net defined
fienefit obligation as an expense in the § of Profit and Loss:

B

- Service costs comprising current seyvice costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and now-routine settiements; and
- Net hiterest expense o income

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Compony has 4 present obligation (legal or constructive) as & result of p past event, i is probable that an outflow of yesomces

enbotlying ccanomic beneiits will b required o settle the abligation dnd o reliablle estimate con be made of ihie amount of the vbligation, When the Company expects
some or all of 3 provision 1o be reimbursed, Tor example, ander an indwance Sontret, the reimt il is vecogmised. as 4 separaje asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually sertain. The expense relating Lo a provision is presented in the statement of profit or loss net of any reimbussement.

1f the effect of the time value 8Cmoncy is malerial, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability,
When discounting is used, the fucrease in the provision due to the passage of tinie is recopnised as'a finance cost.

Devommissioning linbility
“Thié Company considers conspvictive obligations and records a provision for decommiissioning costs of the wind plants. D issioiing costs are provided for at the

prosent value of expested onsts 10 settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of the relevant asset. “The cash flows are
count is expensed as inctived and recognised

disconnted al a curent pre-tax. vite that reflects the risks specific to the decommissioning liability: The unwinding of the dis
in the staténient of profit or loss as 8 finance-cost; The estimated future costs.of decommissioning arc reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate: Changes in the
estimated future costs, or in the discount rate applied, sre added fo or deducted from the cost of the hsset,

Osher equity invesiments
All other cquity investments i scope of Ind'AS 109:are measuied at fair value. Equity instruments swhich are held for teading and
an irer it & busi to.which Iid AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instemcats, the-company may make an inevotable

uit )
election to present in other comprehensive tncome siubseq ) in the fair value, The company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The

classification is made on initial wecopnition and is irrevocable.

Jeration recognised by

1f the company decides to classily an cquity instrument as at FVTOCE, then alt fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the QCL
There is no recycling of the susounts from OCT o P&L., even on sale of investment. However, the cotpany may wranster the comulative gain or foss within equity,

Equity instruments inchuded withim the FVTPL catogory are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the PRI

Derecognition

A financin asset {or, where applicable, a pmt of' & financinl asset.or past of  group of simifar financisl assels) is primanty derscopnised when:
- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- T sespective Group has mnsfered their sights to veceive cash flo
matcrint delay to a third party indera *pass-through’ arrangement; and
~Either the Company has transferved sul iatly ail the risks and rewards, of e asset, or lias neither transferved nor retained subsiantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but have transferved control of the asset.
When the Company has tnsferved i's rights o receive.cash flows front an'asset.or }as entered into 2 pass-throupt it evaluates 1 and to what extent it has
vefained the risks and rewards of cwnership, When it has nefther transfered nor d subsiaitiatly #ll of the nsks and rewards of the asset, nor transieped control of
the asset, the Company o8 1o giise e ferred fissel to the extent of the contimiing involvemenr of Company. in that case, the Company also recognises
anassociated Hability, The tansfened asset and the assosiated lisbility are measnicd oiia hass that veflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

ws Trom the asset or have assumed the obligation o pay the received cash flows in filf without

Continuing: involvement that- takes ihe Jorm of o guaraniee over the trnsferred asset ‘i wicasured st the fower of the original caorying smount of the psset and the
amownt of considesntion 1hat the Company could be required to sepay.

Impidrnent of financlal sxsels ’

n gecordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applics expecied credit jass (ECL) model for nignstre
field as fair-value through profit or loss, £C14 ane based on the difference betwaen the coitinetual cash lows due in gocordance
that the Company expects to riceive, is d at-an approximation of the original cffective interest rate

it and recsgnition:of impairinent Joss for all debt instruments not
with the contract and all the cash flows

o on trade recoivables o contract revenue receivables, The Company bus

The Cotpany follows ‘simplificd approach’ for vecognition of inyainnent loss Howato
justed for forward-looking factors specific to the deblors and the economic

establishied n provision matix that is based on its historical credit loss expe
environment, <
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The asscssment of the coneliion between histerical observed default rates, forcedst ecopomic conditions and ECLS is a significant estimate, The amount of ECLs is
itive to ¢l in ¢y and of i 10 ic conditions. The Company's historical éredit loss experietice and forecast of ceonomic conditions way

o)

also not be represedtative of customer’s actual defdt iy the futwre,

} Y

ECLs at each reponting date, right from initial recognition.

The application of simplified 1t does not. require the Company 1o track changes in credit risk. Rather it recognises hapainment loss atlowance based on lifetime

Yor recognition of impainnent foss on other financinl assets and risk exposure, the Company detcrmings that whether these has been g significant ingrease in the credit
visk since initial recognition. H credit risk has not inerensed sigmificantly, 12-month ECL is sed to provide for impainment Joss. Howgver, if oredit risk has increased
significamtly, lifetime ECL is vsed. 1T ira subscquent period, credit quality of the ingtrument improves such that there is o Jonger a significant incrcase in credit risk
sinee initial recognition, then the entity revens to recognising fmpmimment oss sllowance based on 12-month ECL. The Company considers that there has been a
significam increase In credit sisk when contractual payments are more than 30 days past due.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit Josses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrunient. The. 12-month ECL is 4 portion of
tie lifetime’ ECL which results from default évems (hat are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

‘The Compnny iders % fimancial Bsset i defhult when contradtial payiniends ave 90 days pasi-dus, However, i centain cases, the Company may also consider a
financial assct 1o be in definrti when htternal or exterial infsrmation indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the ding €0 i - full before
taking inta $ any credis end held by the Company. A finiancial asset is written off when there is 110 teasonable expectation of recovering the cobtractual

cash flows,

ECL impairment loss alfowaice tor réversat) during the periad is recognised as income 7 expense in the staterent.of profit or-loss,

Financial linbifities
Initinl recognition and measiremeni

Financial finbilities are classificd, at initial recognition, as financial liabilitics at fuir value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instraments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
Al financial labilities ave recognised initially a1 Fuir value and in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, nes of divectly attributable transaction costs.

‘The financial lisbititica of the company inclide trade and other payables, derivative fingucial instuuents, loans and boreowings including bank overdraft,

Afi ial lability is der t when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing fability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated
as the derecogition of the onginal Hability and the recognition of a new Hability, The difference in the respective carrying is recognised inthe § of
Profit and Loss.

Derivative flnancial instruments nnd hedge accounting
Inttial recognition and subscyuent measurement

‘The Compny uses derivative fnancial instrunients, such x5 interest rate swaps amd call options, to hedge its interest tte xisks and foreign curreney risks. Such
desivative Ginancial instraments sec initighly recognised at fair vwlue o the.date on which-a derivative contragt is entered into and ave subsequently se-measwred at fair
vatie, Derivatives are carvied ss Tinancial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilitics when the fair value is negative.

Ariy pains of Josses avising from changes in the fuir value of derivatives me taken direetly to profit or loss, exeept for the-effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is
secognised in OCI tnd Iater sechassified to profit oF loss when the liedge item affects profit or Joss or treated ns basis adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction
subsequently results in the recognition-of & non-financial asset or non-financial Hisbitity.

For the purpose of hedige necounting, iedges are olassified as:

« Fair value hedges when hedging the exposiié to changes in the fair value of a recogniscd asset or Hability or an mwecogmised firm conunitiment

- Cash flow hedges when hedying the ekposure to variability in cash flows that is-either attributable o # pasticular risk-associated witl & vecogritsed asset or fiability or a
highly probuble forecast transaition o the forign y-visk i an un ised finn

- Hedges of a netinvestment in a foreign operation

Al the Juception of 8 hedge relationship, the Company formally designates and documents the hedge relationship to which the Company swishes to apply hedge
g and the risk y objedtive and strategy Tor andedaking the hedge. The d ion includes flie Company's sisk gement objective and

strategy for undertaking hedge: the hedging/ lationship, e hedped item or ransaction, the nsture of the risk being hedged, hedge ratio and how. the entity

will assess the effectiveness of changes in the fiedging instrument's fair value in ofisetting the exposte to changes in the Redged itenr’s fair value or cish fows

atiributable t6 the hedged risk. Such hedges are expected to be highty effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair value or cash flows and-ave asssssed on an ongoing

hasis to deferniine that they aciually bave been highly effective througbout the financial reporting periods Tor which they were designated.

Hedges that meet the striet witeris for hedge accounting are accounted for, as described below:

Cash and Cosh-Equisatenty
Cash and short-term deposits in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and cash in hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less,

which are subject to an ingignilicanst risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the stitcment of cash flovs, cash.and cash equivalents consist of cash and short term deposits, as defined above, net of bank overdeafls as they are
considered-an integl part of the Company’s cash management.

Mensurement of EBITDA )
The Company has clected to present camsings befon: interest, tax, deprecintion and amortisution {(ERBITDA) as a separate Ting item on the face of the Statement of Profit

snd Loss. The Compuny measire EBITDA on the basis of profit/ (Joss) from continving operations. In their messurement, the companies. include interest income but do
not inchude depreciation st anottisation expense. finance costs and tax expens

LA 39W
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) Events.occureing after the Balance Sheet date

8

-

<

Folnting to Conditions

Impact of evenits oceurring afler itie-balance sheet date that provide additional information materially effecting the detes ination of the
existing at the balince. sheet dae re adjissted 13 respective-asseis and Habilities:

The Company does not adjust the amonnts fecopised in its financis! ) 10 refleet non-adjusting events.afler the reporting period,

‘The Company makes disclosues in the fi jal iont in cases of significant-events.

Contingent Habilities

Contingent tiabilities are discloscd when there is 8 possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
oceurrence of one of more wiceriain future events not wholly within the controf of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events whee itis cither nat
probable that an outflow of reseunces will be required to setle or a reliable estimate of the-amount canot be made,

firmed only by the occ o1 fon-

Exnrnings per cquity share (EPS)

Basic camings per equity shase is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
and instruments mandatorly convertible it equity shares oustanding during the period. Diluted camings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit
atteibutable (o the equity holders of the Company by the sveighted averape number of equity shares considered for deriving basic-eamings per equity share-and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all ditutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are
adjissted for the proceeds reccivitble had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.c. the average market value of the outstanding equity shaves). Dilutive
potential equity shares are decmed converted as of the beginding of the period, unless fssued ot 8 laier date. Difutive potential equily Shares are determined independently
for each period presented.

‘Fhe number of cquity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares e adjusied retrospectively for all petiods presented for any shure splits and bonus shares issucs
including for changes effected priov 1o the approval of the consolidated financial statcments by the Board of Ditectors.

“T'ie difutive effect of omstanding options is seflécied as additional share ditution in the.compiiation of dilated enmings por share,
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4 Property, plant and equipment

Freehold Land Plant and equipment Computers Total Property, plant Capital work in
# and equipment progress

Cost
At 1 April 2020 - - - - 38542
Addisions during the vear” 1,02260 - - 1.02,260 15.01,162
At 31 March 2021 1,802,260 - - 1,02,260 15,539,703
Addizions during the vear 74,843 1.32,28.363 153 1,33,03.861 1,18,95.115
Adjustment* - - - - (3,07.46%
Capitalised during the vear - - - - {1,31,47,349)
At 31 March 2022 1,77,103 1,32,28.863 155 1,34,06,121 -
Depreciation
Charge for the vear (refer note 24) - 2,14,892 12 2,14,904 ~

At 31 March 2022 - 2,14,892 12 2,14.904 -
Net'book value
At 31 March 2021 1,02,260 - - 1,02,260 15,59,703
At31 March 2022 1,77,103 1,30,13,971 143 1,31,91,217 -

Morigage and hypothecation on Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment with 2 carrying amount of INR 1.31:91,217 (31 March 2021; Nil) are subject to a pari passu first charge to respective lenders for project term loans and debentures as
disclosed in Note 14.

~ Capitalised borrowing costs

The amount of borrowing costs capitalised during the year was INR 80,748 (31 March 2021: 94.340) The rate used to determine the amount'of borrowing costs eligible for capxtahsan
effective interest rate of the specific borrowing,

&

* Adjustment to Capital Work in Progress pertains to following
Certain cost capitalised on provisional basis upto last vear has been reversed. There is no impact on the statement of Profit and Loss on atcount of such setilement.

{a) Capital work in progress (CWIP) ageing schedule

As at 31 March 2021

Amount in CWIP for a period of
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
Peoiects in progress 15,01,162 58,542 -
Total 13,01,162 58.542 - -

Particulars More than 3 years
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5 Right of use assets Leaschold land

Cost
At 1 April 2020

Additions during thé year 2,16,320
Deletions during the year -
At 31 March 2021 2,16,320
Additions during the year 33,066
At 31 March 2022 2,49,386
Depreciation

At 1 April 2020 -
Depreciation charged to profit or foss during the year 5,535
Depreciation capitalised during the year -
At 31 March 2021 5,535
Depreciation charged to profit or loss during the year 7,843
At 31 March 2022 13,378
Net book value

At31 March 2021 2,10,785
At31 March 2022 2,36,008

This space has been left.blank i
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6 Financial assets

As st
33 Mareh 2022

Asat
34 March 2021

Others

Rixcpverable from relsted pasties (refor note 28) 10.60.413 %9
Security deposits 5,500 -
fntoredt scctued on fixed deposits 3434 381
Total 10,69,344 440
Loans or advances to specifieit possons

Current period Previous peviod

Typeof Borrower Amount ositstanding* % of Tatsl® Amount outstanding® %o of Total”
Promoters . . . .
Ditettors - . . .
KMPs - . - .
{Related Partics 10,60.413 10454 29, 100%

Loans and moeivablos. are non-derhative nsiein) deests which gonorate'a fived or varoble interest income for the Company: The carnying value may be affected by changes i the eradit fisk of the

counterpantios.

Delevred tax isbitities (net)

~

Deferred ax relates to the following:

Deforred 1ax refated 10 fiems woagnised s OCT:

Deferved tax linbilities {gross)

AS &1
31 March 2032

Asat
31 March 2021

Difference in WDV as per books of gocounts and 1ax lans 1,776 .
Right of Use 30,943 )
{a} 12,28,658
Deforved tax related to fiems recopnised i strtement of prafit and Joss:
Deferred (nx assets {gross)
Losges available for offstting agiarest Nrture taxable sneome 11,23.844
lease Listulity 59.731
Provision for decommissioning cost 24261
) 11,95,833 B
Defereed tax linbilities Gty {e) = {a} - {b) 32,825 -
Reconcilintion of s expense snd the a¢ profitmaltipled by dndin’s iv tra rater
Asni Asat
It March 2082 3 dMarch 2021
Aceounting profit before incame sss 127,90 400,017
Tax at the India's 1ax e of 25%
32,503 1.04,264
Tavsate differonce - 12,67¢
Othess non- deductible items 32 1630
At the effective-ingane tax rate 3828 1,418,588
Cuarrent fay exponse fipened in the tatvans of profi ind loss . 1,1%,58%
Deforrd tax cxpensé reporued in thy staement of profs mnd hoss 31828 .
32,828 1,i8.585
Reconciliation of DTA:nind DTL, (et
a) For the year ended 31 March 2022
N § tucomeltespense} Clasing balanee DTA
" Opening balance DTA S s Income / {expense) "
Partteulsrs s récagnised in profit snd ) L it HDTL) as nt 31
{DTL) ax at D1-(N-2021 Toss veeogaised in OCH March 202
Diffeneace i written downr valoe as por bvakis o tcount and tax laws {18.72,690) $11.77.542)
Losses available for offscttiy ag: st taxabk wrone . 15,2384 11,23,841
Right of use {50.965) - (30.965)
Lease Liabiity - pUNAT] - piNE
Proyisian for decommissionmg cist . 21208 21,264
- 32,824) - (32,824)




Renew Sun Waves Private Limited
Notex to Financial Statemenis for the yeor anded 31 March 2022
(Amouits in INR thousinds, tnfess dhsiisr stated)

b) For the year ended: 31 Mzrehs 2023

N Incamel{expense} Closing batance DTA
Particolars ?[;)';)'[),l;‘: :’;‘;T&Z{)’;J vecognised in profit and ::::“;T;gci:)ga) HDTL) a8 a1 31
s At OF s # March 2021
Loss on mark {0 market of derisatise mstraments {90,494} - 494
90494) - 20,494 -
8 Prepayments Asnt As gt
Py 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Corrent (unsecurcd, considered goud unless otfierwise stated)
Prepaid expenses 8,378 33
Totat 8,378 333
cobosnse =esl)
Asat Asml
9 Other sty M Mareh 2022 31 Masch 2021
Non-current {unsecnred, consivered good unless otherwise stated)
Others
Capital advance 3,091 4283379
Advamces focoverabl - 2,335
Totnl 39,991 4267914
Current {Unsecured, considered zood unless otherwise stated)
Adyances reooverable i cash o1 kind 2,627 33
Tatal 2,627 35

10 Teade receivables

Asat
31 March 2022

Asat
31 Murch 2021

Unsocuied, considered good 174,841 .
Secured, considered good - .
Ruceivables sehich bave sigoificanmt mocase in omdit ok * N
Reevivables 7 credit sipaired . .

PR 21E -
Less: Provision for doybifi! debts . .
Tofat l,‘lm ~

No trade or ofher receivables e due from dircctors or othir officens-af the Company cither severally of jointly with any other person. No any trsde of other receivables are due from linas or private

companies respectively in which any dinector is 8 paniner. director of & membor.
Trade receivabhts are non-intered beasing dnd are gencrafly on 1ernis of 7-6{.days.

Cash and sash equivalents

-

Lash and cash egnivadents
Badance with bank

Agal
31 March 2022

Asat
31 Mareh 2021

« On current accounts

Bank bafances other than cash and cadh equivalents
Deposits with
- Remaining matusity for foss than tucive months #

- Remaisting eaturity for mose thas waehe months #

362,281 13,187

361,281 13,187
L2RAN

8 (01 800 29,508

800,800 29,500

8,00,800 35,500

Toral

# The bartk deposiis Bave o origmat matuity period of 197 days fo 182 days i covey o interest ring of 3.30% to 3. 45% whicl is secotvable o naREY,
4 pe b & }
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Notes fo Financial Statements foe the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amonnts in INK thousands, unless waberwise stated)

12

124

28

12¢

120

134

138

Exquity share capital

Auvthorised share capita) Number of shires Antount
Equity shares of INR 10 cach

At April 2020 10,000 100
Increase during the year 34,490,000 34,900
At 31 March 2021 35,010,000 35,000
At 31 Mardl 2022 35,60,000 35,000
fssued share capital Number of shares Anount

Equily st;nres OF INR 10 each Issued, subscribed and patd up

At § April 2020 19,000 100
Shares issued during the year 29.49,444 29494
A1.33 March 2021 20594
Shares issued during the period . R
A3t March 2022 29,59,444 29,594

Terms/rights sttached 1o equity shares

The Compiany hias oply ona class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each'holder of cquity shares is entitied to one vote per share. If declared, the Group will
declare and piy dividends in Indinn nupees. Tn the eveat of liguidation of a Group, the holders of equity shares of such Group will be titithed 1o receive remaining assets of the

Group, after distibution of” alf prefer t5. The distribution will be it proportion to the nuaber of equity shares hetd by the sharcholders of the Company
Shares held by the holding Conpany
3) March 2022 31 March 2024
Number of shares Antoynt Number of shares Ameuy

ReNew Solar Energy (Harkand Four) Private Limited (including its nominees)

Equity shares of INR 10 cach 29,589,444 29,504 29,59, 444 20,594
Details of shiarehiolders holding more than 8% shares in the Compruy 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Numiber of shaves Amonnt Nunber of shares % Holding
Kauity shnres of INR [0 vach
ReNew Solar Encegy Uharkiand Four) Private Lamited 29,590,444 100% 2959444 160%%
As per the records of the Company, including s register of sharehald 3 the sbove shareholding cep both fogaf and beneficial ownerships of shaces

No shares have bean allotied seithiout payment of cash or by way of bonus shares during the pedod of five years immediaely preceding the batance sheet date

Other equity

Securities pramiym

AL ApEil 2020

Premium on issue of equity shiares during the year 20,94,105

AL31 March 2021 20,04,105

Premium g issure of equity shares during the year *
: 20,594,108

At 31 March 2022

Nature aud purpose
Secusities pretium reserve i sed 1o record the premium on ssuv of shares The reserve can be atilised only for limited purposes such »s issuanee of bonus shares in accordance

with the provisions of the Companics- Aet, 2013

Hedge Reserve
259,559

At L Aprit 2020
(2,57.559)

Movement in hedge reserve

At 31 March 2021
Movement in hedge resérve .
AL 31 March 2022 N

Nature and prrpose
The Compauy uses hedging inswumments as part of its management of loreign currency risk and interest rate risk associated on borrowings. For hedging Foreign sustency and interest

rate risk, the Company uscs fivcipn currency forward contracts, eross curtency swaps (CCS), cafl spreads. foreign currency oplion confracts and intercst rate swaps (JRS). Yo the
extant these hedges are effective, the change in i value of the hedging insiwument is recognised in the cash flow hedging roserve. Amounts recognised in the cash flow hedging
reserve is reclassitied to thi satement of profit or Joss when the hedged item affects profit ot loss (¢ g interest paymients)
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Notes to Financial Statements for thc year onded 31 March 2022

{Anounts in INR thousands, uniess ciherwise stated)

13C

130

Debenfore Redemption Resseve:

At Aprit 2021

Debenture redemption reservis created for the year

At 33 Aprit 2022

Retained carnings
At t Aprif 2620
1,085 for the year
AL31 March 2023
Loss for the period

for det ¢ 1 ton feserve

i

pprop
At 31 March 2022
Nature am purpose

167,611

lgd’l,(aﬂ

HEDY
2,82,432
2,82,301
130,384

(1,67611)

PRSNUPIRUIUTS. B Mt v A stt o

2,485,074

Retnined camings are the profitsi(foss) that the Company has camedlincurred 1l date, less any bansfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid t sharcholders Rtis
4 frée reserve available to thi Company aid cligrble for distribution to sharcliolders, i case where it is having positive balance representing net eamings tll date

meesmnemsmmnninnrse - THES S0 T8 been (08 blank §




Renew Sun Waves Private Limited
Notes to Finuncial Statementy for the year ended 31 March 2022
{Amounts in INR thousands, unfess otherwise stated)

Non-current Current
14 Long-t2rm borrowings Nominal interest Maturity 31 March 2022 31 March 202} 31 March 2622 31 March 2021
Tate Yo

Dehentares
- Non convertible debentures {secured) 775% I7Sep-24 98.54.283 - 105,523
Total long-term borrowings 98.54,283 - 103,523
Amouit disclosed wider the head Shost term borrowings’ iRefer oo 175 . - (ARG Y

98,543,283 - -
Netes:

Details of Security

{B 7.75% lsted. redeemable, Non convertibie debentures of INR 1,000,008

The debentures are secured by way of fitst pari passu.charge on the Company's movable assets. cutrent assets. cash acerals inchiding but not limited to current assets, receivables, book debts, cash and bank balances, Joans and advances #tc. present and fature

{3} The facility is covernd by corporate guarantes of ReNew Power Private Limited. the Intermediate Holding €,

pary. The shall renain valid and in force 13l afl security is Sreated and perfected to the satisfaction of lenders.

{iii} ReNew Saler Energy {Fharkand Four} Private Limited, the holding company has plédged as at 31 March 2022: 2,989,433 shares of the Company to the security srustee on behalf of the leaders.
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Notes o Finpielnal Staiements-for the year endid 31 March 2022
{Amoints in INR thousands, unless atherwise stated)

is

ES

~

Asat

31 Mnrch 2021

. ot Asat
Long-Term Provisions 31 March 2022
Provision for decommissioning conts 84,473

84,475

Total

As At Aprii 2021
Arised during the year
As AL 31 March 2022

Decommnissioning costs

Privigion for

Decommissioning

costs

84475
B4478

Provision hias been recopnised for decommussionmg costs assoceated with premises taken on leases wherem the Group 15 committed to decommussion the site as a

result of construction of wind and solar power projects

Lease linbillt Asat Asat

ase linbililes 31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021
Nopn-current

{.ease Liabilitics (vefer note 273 1,78,550 1,59,301
‘Total 1,74,550 1,59,591
Carrent

Lense linbitities {refor note 273 23,020 14,378

Tota} 23,020 14,878
| Asat Asat

Short term burrawlngs 31 March 2022 31 Marcl 2021
Loan from velated party {unsevared) frefer note 28) 12,82,028 19,81,900
Current maturities of Jong form botrowings (Refer note 14) 1,085,523 -

Total 13,87.551 19,81,900

Loan from related party {unsecured)
Unsecured own from refated purty is repayable on demand and carvies interest at 8.00% per anniay




Renew Sun Waves Private Limited
Notes to Financinl Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{Amotnts in INR thousands, urdess vitierwise stated)

18 Trade payables

Cuayyent

Others

Totnl

‘Trade Payables aging schedule

Asat 31 Mareh 2022

Asat
31 Mavch 2022

Asat
3§ March 2021

8,62,994

1,149

8,62,994

1,149

Particulars

Lassthan 1 yeur

1-2 yoars

-3 yoars

More than 3 years

Total

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterjirises

(1) Total Gutstanding duos oF creditors other
than mice. enterprises and sl citerprises

(i) Disputed dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises

{iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than
micro epterprises and small areprises

53,450

8,09;544

8,602,994

As at-31 Mareh 2021

Particulars

Less than $year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Totat

(1) Total outstanding dues of nyicro
enterprises and.small enteiprises

{ii) Total outstanding duses of creditors other
than nicro enterprises and small eterprises

(iti) Dispuled dues of micre eoterprises and
small enterprises

(v} Disputed dues of ereditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises

1,149

1,349

19 Other current finsacial fubilities

Others

Asat
31 March 2002

Asat
31 Mareh 2023

Imerest accrued but 101 due. o lomns from related party (refer note 28) 1,64,693 151,154
tnterest accrued but not due on delbentines 3,890,330 -
Capital creditors 308,003 14,206,171
“foinl 9,512,635 18,77,522
et
Asat As at

20 Other curvent Hibilities

31 Mareh 2022

31 March 2021

Other payables
TDS payable 12,248 23,319
GST payable 207 116
Tatal 12,455 23438
LR

o,




Renew Sun Waves Private Limited
Notes 1o Financinl Stafements-for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Anouns 16 INR thousands, anless othwwise stated)

21 Revenue from operations

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the yonr cnded
31 March 2021

Income from contracts with custonrers

Sale'of power

9,353,769

Tolal

953,769

/)y The location Tor all of the rovenue from sontects with customess is India.
b) The timing for il of the revenue {rom contracts with customers is over time

22 Other income

For the yeor ended
31 March 2022

Far the year ended
31 March 2024

Interest income

- on fixed deposit wath banks 12,186 351
- income tas reflaw - 176
- others 105 77,483
Incamne from lexses 16,367 -
Gain on settlerent of deqivaisve istruments designated a3 cash Now hedge {net) - 3,30,784
Miscellangous income 6,421 -
Toint 35,079 4,08,09¢
23 Oiher exponses For the year ended Fpr the year ended
31 March 2022 M March 2021
Legal aad professionn! fees 1,805 244
Corporate socral cesponsibility 4012 420
Rent &9 15
Management shared services 33,809 -
Raies and taxes 1,213 518
Payment to auditors* 289 97
Insurance 13,549 -
Opemation and naiiiengnce 69952 395
Communication cosis 1,110 -
Miscellaneous expenses 167 -
Total 1,25,975 1,746
¥or the year ended For the year ended

*Paynient to Auditors

31 March 2022

3 March 2021

As.anditor:

Audit fee

In other capacity:
Limited review

Reimbissement of expenses

2 38
i1 -

10 g
289 97

2

o~

Deprecintion and smortization expense

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Depreciation of property, plant & cqupnremt (refer sate 4)

Depreciation of vight of use goiur mude 3)

214504 .
7,843 5,534
2,223,747 5,534

Fotal

25 Finanee costs

For the year eaded
31 March 2022

For the year ended
3§ March 2021

Interest expense on
~ Joan from related party {rofer nate 28) 4,093 -
- delientoges 4,00,049 -
- Leass 13,780 -
- others 2,188 .
Bank charges 5,888 697
Unwinding of discount.on provisions 2,961 -
Unamortised ancillarg borrosang cost whttenoff* 21,966 -
Total 5,12,425 697
RS

ial 15

ion due (o

*+ Represcnts transaction cost s long tenm borrowings charged to statement of profit & loss on pecount of d
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Notes to Financinl Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2022
{Amounts in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

26 Earnings per share (EPS)

“The fottowing reflects Bie prufit and share dats used for the basic and diluted EPS computations.

Profit attributable to equity holders tor busic sarmings

Net Profit for calealation of basic EPS
Weighted average mumber of eqnty shates for ataulating basic EPS
Basic earmings por share

Net Profit for calculation of dilited EPS
Weighted average number of cquity shares for caleulating dituted EPS
Dituted camings per shace

For the yenr ended
31 March 2022

For the yenr ended
3 March 2021

1,30,384 282432
130,384 282432
1,30,3%4 282,432
29,5944 5,07,203
44.06 556,54
130,384 242432
29,590,444 507,208
44.06 $56.86
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year caded 31 March 2022

{Amounts in INR thousands, uniess otherwise stated)

27 Leases
As per Ind AS 116 applicable from 1 April 2019
The Company has entered inlo leases for its offices and leaschold Jands, Lease of offices and lands generally have lease terms of 3 1o 30 years.
The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease fabilities recognised in the balanee sheet at the date of initial application is 10.40%.
Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the period:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

As at 1 April 2020 on account ol adoption of Ind A8 116 174,469 -

Additions 30,622 165,305

Accretion of interest 20,799 14,159

Payments (24,320) {4,995}

Balance as on 31 March 2022 2,01,574 1,74,469

Refer note 3.2(a) for approach followed by the Company for transition to Ind AS 116

a) There are no restrictions vt covenais imposed by leases.

b) There are no amouns payable toward variable lease expense recognised for the year ended 31 March 2022
¢) The maturity analysis of lease labilities are disclosed innote 31.

d) There are no leases wliich have not yet commignced to-which the lessee is commitied (if any).
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28 Related party disclosure

a) Names of related parties and refated party relutionship:

The names of related parties where control exists and - or with whom transactions have taken place during the period and description of relationship as identified by the management are:

1. Holding Company
ReNew Solar Energty (Jharkand Foury Private Limited

11, Intermediate Holding Company
ReNew Power Private Limited
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited

1L, Ultimate Holding Company
ReNew Energy. Global PLC

1Y, Key mnnngenient personnel (KMPs) ¢

Mr, Sumant Sinlia, Chairman and Munaging Director of ReNew Power Private Limited.

V. Fellow Subsidinrics with whom ¢
ReNew Solaf Energy (Jharkhand Oned Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy Private Limited
ReNew Sun Encrgy Private Limited
ReNew Solar Services Private Limited
ReNew Services Private Limited
ReNew Green Energy Private Limited

incurved during the year

ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkand Four) Private

b) Details of tr tlons with holding Company: Limited !

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
3 Macch 2022 31 March 2021

Issug of equity shares - 2,949
1 { Joan received 2,19.000 38,18010
Unséeyred Joan refunded te related party 972,772 18,48,460
Fixed Assets Purchased - -
Exj incurred.on behstf of the holding compmy 32,400 32,400
Expenses incurred on behalf of comyrmy 3,000 v
Intercst expense of unsecured lonn 123,646 -

Desails of qutstanding balances with holding Coupany;

ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkand Four) Private

<} Limited
Particulars As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
U 1 Jonn payable 12,28,128 -
Capital Creditors - §:24,893
Trade Payable 7.95493 -
Interest expense accrued on unsecured Tonn 1,07.925 269,

d)  Details of transactions with itermediate Holding Company:

ReNew. Power Private Limited

ReNew Solai Power Private Limited

Particulas For theyear ended For the year ended For the yenr ended For the year ended
331 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 Muech 2022 31 Mareh 2021
Unsecured loau received from related pyiy 51,400 21.94,194 2,500 93,000
Unsecured loan repaid to related pasty - 2,312,654 - 15,43,000
| Interost expense on wnsecurad Joan recenved 2,735 52,048 165 70,879
Expenses incurred on behalf of the company 300 464 - .
Reiinl of exg N . 1,820
Purchase of gervicos# (M shared services) - - 2.99,645 221421

¢) Details of ting hat with Intermedinte Holding Company:
ReNew Power Private Limited ReNew Solar Power Private Limited
Particulars As at .31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 Asat 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Capital creditors - 464 1,47,957 .2,09.916
Trade Payable - - -
Interest accrued ob loan payible 53,240 1,060 1,00,903
Unigecured loon payable . 2,500 -

——
sy

s




Reney Sun Waves Private Limited

Notes to Financin! Statements for the yenv ended 31 Miarch 2022
(Amounts in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)
) Detalls of transactions with fellow sabsidiarics:
ReNew Solar Encrgy (Jharkhand One) Private ReNew Sofar Encrgy Private Limited
Limited
For the yéar ended Ror thie year ended .
Particulars years ¥ ;
: 31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021 As at 31 March 2022 As at31 March 2021
Fxpenses incurred on behalf of the company 2 . N
Intevest income on EPC advance - 1,36,941 -
EPC Purchase* 1.04,20,577 968,083 -
£ bles Safes 024 - R
Unsecured loan repaid. B - 4,000
i i} on unsecured foan . R 798
*includes EPC proviston of Nit (31 Miach 2021; 204,493)
ReNew Solar Services Private Limited ReNew Sun Encrgy Privite Limited
Particulurs For the year ended For the year ended As at As at
3] March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Expenses incurred on bohalf of the company 345 . .
EPC Purchase® 8,51,869 1,76,230 =
Exp incured on behalf of related paty - 503 89
Expenses inourred on behalf of the company - 105 -
*includes EPC provision of Nil {31 March 2021, 234,743)
ReNew Services Private Limited ReNew Green Energy Private Limited
. For the yesr ended For the year ended As at Az at
¥, -
Particulars 31 Murch 2022 31 Mareh 2021 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Expenses incirred on beliall of the company & . A
Ce ble Sales N N
Operntion & Mai cost 54,363 - -
Betails of outstanding balances with fellaw subsidiaries:
ReNew Sof Energy (Jharkhand Onc) Private ReNew Soinr Energy Private Limited
" Asat Asat Asat ;
P; g .
articulars, 31 Mareh 2022 31 Mareh 2021 31 Mareh 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Interest acerued on ot pavable . - 364
Amount receivable from related parties 10,60.117 - -
Capital advance « 41,14.364 «
Capital Creditor* - 2,04,493 -
ReNew Solar Services Private Limited ReNew Sun Energy Private Limited
Particulars Asat Asat Asnt Asat
’ 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 31 March 2024
. | Capital Creditors* 1,749,588 1.75,367 -
N - 89

h)

Amount receivable fron related parties

ReNew Services Private Limited

ReNew Green Ene

rgy Private Limited

Particulars Asat Asat Asat As at

N 31 Murch 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Trade Payable 53,450 -

Amount reeeivable from related partivs B . .
Comy ion of Key pement pecsonnel

Rennmeration {o the key managerial peesonnel i$ paid by the hiolding Company of the coimpany and is allocatéd between the subsidiary companies as shared services and is not

separately identifiable.
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29 Fair values

Set out trelow, is a companson by class of the varrying apwinis and fair valhe of the fimancial instruments af the Company, other than those with carrying amounts that are

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Carrying value Fnir value  Caerying value Fair value

Financiat assels
Measured at amortised cost
Coshand exsh equivalent 3,62,281 162,281 13,187 13,187
Bank balances athet than cash and cash equniden 8,00,800 800,808 29,300 29,500
Other current financial assets 1U,69,344 10,69,344 440 440
Finaneint Habilitics
Measured at nmortised cost
Long term borrowings 99,509,507 94,73,866 B -
Shortterm borrowings 12,852,028 12.82,028 19,581,900 19,851,900
‘Trads payables 62,994 R.62.99 1,349 1,149

952,635 9,52,615 15,77,522 1871522

Otlier eurrént financial fiabitities

‘The managensent of the Company assessed it cash and cash equivalents; trade bles, bank bal other than cash anil eash equivstents, shortterm Joans, {rade payables, short ety intesest-beasing fosns and

b ings, vther current firsnoials inbiluies wndl other curyén financial assets approximate thoie sarrying amaunts largely due to the short ities of fhese i
The financial assets above do not include inv in subsidiaries which are datcostin d with Isd AS 101, Ind AS 27 and Ind AS 28
‘The following methods.and iptiony were used to estimnte the fafr valuess

i The Company anter infe decivative finpaeal instiiments with varions chumterpartics, printipatly 15 &} instijutions with in ent grace eradis ratings. Cross currensy intercst rate swips are vilued sxing valuation
1ies, foreign exch spot-and forward rates, yielkd curves of the

technigues, which employs the pse of maciet observable uputs The models imcorporate various. inputs incluging the credit quakity of
currency, interest fate eurves and forward 1ate curves of the underlying instrument The chauges in coumtérparty credit risk had v material effect on the hiedge cifectiveness nssessment for derivatives dosignated in

b dntasinmuhiog

30 Falr value hiernechy

The Company categorizes assefs and liabilitics measured at fir value into ong of thres levels depending on the abifity 10 observe inputs employed in thew measurenient which are described as foflows:

» Level 1 - Quoted {unadjusted) market prices i active markets for identicnl assets or Habiities

« Leval 2 « Vighution techniques for which fli fowest level input that is significant to the fuie value measurement is diseetly or indireatly abservable
» Level3 - Valuation techniques for which tie lowest level input that 1s significant to the fair value measwrement is unobservabli

The following table provides the fatr vatise smeasisrement hiordrchy of the assess sad liabilitics of the Company -

Quantitative disclosures faiv value measurament hievarchy for assersMabilities ns at year end:

31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021
Jevel o fuie value Carrying vatue Fair value Carrying value Fair value
measnrement
Financial Habitities not measured st fair vatue
Measored st amortised eost
Long-term borvowlngs
Non convertible debentures Lavel 2 08,54,283 94,73,866 - -
Total 98,54,283 94,73.866 - -

There were o frsnsfurs between levels of Fabe value moasteement during the years ended 3§ March 2022 and 31 Marely 2021,

Particilars Enir vahie hievarehy: § Vahuition technique | Inputs used

Financial Habititics not measpred af fnir vahic

Non vonvertible debentiires Level 2 Discotated cash flow | Prevailing inferest rates in the market, Future cash fows
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31 Financial Risk Management objectives and policies

"The Coxlipanyfs principat finuneial labilities comprise Toans and borrowings, trade and other payables,
The main purpose of thiese finacint labilities is to finance the Company's operations aid to supportiis operations. The Company's financial assers fichide loans, trade and
other receivables; and cash & cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations,

The Comprny. is exposed 10 nisrket risk, eredit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senjor manageniont aversees the management of these risks. The Company's seaior
managenent'is sapported by 1 various suly committess that advises on finmcial risks and the appropriste financial sk povemance framewark for the Company. These
committees provides assurance 1o the:Company's senior 2 that the Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedure and
that financial risks ure idendificd, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees
policies for managing each visk, which até summarised as below,

Market Risk

Market risk 35 the risk thai the Company's assets and tinbilities will be exposed to due to a change in market prices that determine t
instruments. Market risk conprises 3 types of tisk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments
affected by market rigk include loans and borrowings and deposits..

‘The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2022, The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basis that the amount of nct
debt and the matio of fixed to Hoatmg intecest rates of the debt are all constant as at 31 March 2022,

e valuation of these financial

Interest rate Risk:
Interest rate risk is the risk thas the fair value of fiture cash flows of a financial instrument witl i b of ¢}
exposed to interest rate risk prmarily Fom the extemal borrewings that are used 1o finance theiv operations: The Company also monitors the changes in interest rates and

actively re finances its debt oblizations to achicve an optimal interest rite cxposure,

in market interest tates, The Company is

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that the power pracurer will not meet their obligations under a fi
exposed 1o eredit tisk from their opierating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities but this credit risk exposure is insignificant given the fact

that substantially whole of the revenues are from state utilities/govermnent entities.

ial instrnnent or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is

Further the Company sauuht 10 reduce connterpasty eredit risk ander longtem contracts in pant by ontering inte power sales conlracts with utilities or other customers of
strony credit quality and we inonitor their credit quality on an an going basis,

af the st 1 of finmneia) position at 31 March 2022

The maximun ergdit exposure ty.oredit risk for the comy;

Trade receivablés
Customer credit risk is imiaged basis estublished policies of the Company, procedures and controls relating 14 castomer eredit:isk management, Outstanding customer

recsivables are regularly monitered. The Company docs not hold collateral as-security. The Company lins minjorly state wnilities/gaverninent entitics ns its customers with
ligh credit-worthiness and therctore the Company does not see any signifioant risk related to credit.

The trade receivable balances of the v are evenly spread over ‘customers;

¥

The credit quality of the cusiomers is evaluated based on their credit ratings and other publicly available data.

Tha Company has ostablished a provision mateix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the deblors and the
cconomic environment and unparrment nnalysis is performed at each reperting date to measure expected credit losses. The calowlation reflects the probability-weighted
outcome, the time value of money and reasonable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date abowt past events, curvent conditions and forgcasts of

friture ceonomic conditions.

Set out below is the information about the credit risk exposure on the Company’s trade receivables using & provision matrix:

Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule

As.at 31 March 2022
Particolns

Less than 6 months| 6 months <1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Taotal

(i) Unidispued Trade receivables {4
idered good . .
(ii) Undisputed Trade Recenvables - -
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables- -
(v Disputed Trade Receivahles ~ -
(vi) Disputed Trade Regeivables -
(vii) Unbilled dues
Grossoarrying

Expeoted eredit loss N
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As at 31 March 2021

Particulars Luss than 6 months] 6 months -1 year 12 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

(i} Undisputed Trade recervabies ~ . . . R N
idered 8‘}0d

(1) Undispuzed Trade Recervables ~ - -

(i1} Undisputed Trade Reveivables - B . R
(iv) Disputed Trade Recesvables- . - . . . N
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - - L - - - . -
(vi) Disputed Trade Recvivables - - N - - . .
(vii) Unbilled ducs - . . - . .
Gross earrying i - - - - . . ,
Expected credit loss - - . . N .
Other finnncigl assets

Credit sisk from other finuncinl axsets bictuding leans. is god basis established policies of Company, procedures-and conwols relating 1o eustomer eredit. risk

management, Ouistanding receivables are regulmly monitared. The Company does not hold collateral as security.

Finaucial instraments and eredit risk
Credit visk from balances with bonks is ianaged by company's treasury departiment, Tovestments, in the form of fixed deposits, loaus and other investments, of surplus
funds are made only with banks & group companies and within credit limits assigned to each connterparty: Counterparty credit Himits are reviewed on an annual bissis by
the Company, and may be updated throughont the year subject to approval of company's fivance ittee. The limils are set 1o miniimize the concentration of risks end
therefoie mitigate financia! fuss through counterparty’s potential failure to make payments,
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Liquidity Risk

Liguidity tisk is the risk.that the Company wifl v i meeting the shiligations jated with Hs finanicial labilites that are setifed by delivering cash or another fimancial asset. The approach of the Company

“to manage tiquidity is fo ersure , 55 far as possible, that these wnl) have sulicient liuidlity 10 meer thely respective liabitities when they are tue, under both nomal dad stressed conditions, withowt incurring
b} !osscs or risk dimge 1o their seguation.

The Coi d.the condentralicn of sk with respect 10 refinaneing its debt and Tuded 1t to be low. The Company has access 10 a sullicient \'nnciy of sources of funding and debt mnmnng withipe?

months can be molled over with existing lenders.

The Company rely mainly on Iong»(crm dednt obligations to Tund their construction activities. To the extent available at acceptable terms, uuhzcd 1OD-TELOUTSE debt to fund a significant portion oF the capital

expenditures snd invest required to voits and nequire our wind aod solar power plants aid related pssels. The Company’s non- fi g isdesigued to fimit detantt sk and ls a copibination of

fixed nnd varisble interest yate fnstruments. he addition, the debt is typically denominated in the currency that matches the eurrency of the revenue exp ] 10 be g J from the benefiting project, thereby
il ¢ risk. The majority of aun- recuurse deby is funded by banks and Financial institutions. with debt capacity supplemented by unsecured loan from rclmcd party

The table below izes the iy prafite of Hinancial fiahilities of Company based on ¢ dundi | pagments:

Year ended 31 March 2022 On demang Less thas 3 months 3 to 12 months 1 to S yenrs > 5 years Total

Borrowings {other thin preference shavesy

Not converfible debentuses® - - - 110,22 651 - 1,10,22,651

Short term borrowings

Current maturities of fong tenm bomowings® 1,93,606; 7,12.598 9.06,204

1Loans from related pany 12,82.028 E - . - 12,82.028

QOther fnancial Hahilities

Lease Liabiitiex - 9223 13,797 82,739 381,187 6,87,546

Interest acorued but not due on borrowing: 1.64.693 - - - - 1,64,693

Interest sccrued bus not duc-on debemtures - 3,809,339 . - - 382,330

Capital Creditors 147,957 2,540,646 A - - 398,603

Trivle payables )

‘Trade payables 8,62,994 . - - . 862,694

* tncluding future inferest payments.

The Company expeet Nabilities with cires maturities 1o be repaid from net cash provided by operating activities of the entity fo which the-debt relates ar through opportunistic refinancing activity or some
combination thereof.
The Company rely mainly on long-term debt obifigations 1o fund their construction aclivities. To the extent available a1 acteptable terms, wtitized non-recourse debt 1o {und g significamt pontion of the capital
expenditures and investments required 1o-construct and gequine our wind and solar power plants and related sssels. The Company's non financing is designed ta Howt default risk and is 3 cambination of
f'xcd and vaﬁab)e interest rate instmenis. tn sddition, the defiy is typically denoninated in the currency 1l matches the currency of fhe revenite { {0 be d from the b ing project, thereby

ey risk. The majority of nan-recéurse debt is funded by banks and financial institutions, with debt capacily suppleniented by unsecured loin from retated party.
Year énded 31 March 2021 O demand 1.ess (han 3 months 3 10 12 months 1 to Syears = Syenrs Togal
Shott term bordowings
Loans from refated paity 19,81,900 N B - . 19,81,900
Other financial Habilities
Lense uébi!?li;s - 6,346 8,534 70,793 523,146 6,08,819;
Interest aconred but not due on borrowings 1,54.411 B - - - 1,354,441
Capital Creditors 134,808 3.91,563 - E 14,26,372
Trades payables
Trades payables - 1,149 . - . 1149

* Including future interest payments.
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32 Sepment Information

33

The Chairman and Managing Dircctor of ReNew Power Private Limited takes decision in respect of aliocation of resources and assesses the performance basis the
report/ information provided by functional heads and are thus considered to be Chief Operating Decision Maker.

The Company is in the business ol development and operation of solar power plant. There are no separate reportable segments (business and/ or geographical) in
accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108 ‘Operating segment’ and hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided
in the financial statements.

Corporate social yesponsibility expenditire

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least-2% of its average net profit for the
immediately preceding three financial years on corporate socinl sesponsibility (CSR) activities, The arens for CSR activities as follows -

1) Sanitation & making available safe drinking water- Construction of toilets, Bore-well, well, Tube-well efc.

2} Empowering women through SHGs (self-help group) and creating income gencration activitics for the women like stitching and tailoring, goatery, backyard poultry
3) Ensuring environmental sustainability- animal welfare Plantation, environment awareness,

4) Animal Welfare-Animal health camp, Para —-vet training

5) BEdueation awareness; Remetial classes for weak students ete.

6) Health and Hygiene- Health camps i the community, cleanliness drive 1o create awareness.

73 Sports Training- Sports fraining camps 1 community

B) Education facility improvernent- Construction of Solar power plant in schools

9) Contribution to the Prime Minister's Citizen Assistance and Relief in Emergency Situations Fund.

A C8R committee has been fornied by the Company as per the Act, The funds were utilised on above mentioned activities which are specified in Schedule VI of the
Companies Act, 2013

(a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year is INR 4.009 (31 March 2021 Nij).
(b) Amount spent during the veur un

List of CSR activities in Cash Yet to be paid Total
Construction / Acquisition of any asset Nil Nil Nil
Activities relating to;
Current year 4,012 - 4,012
Previous year - - -

(¢} Details related to speat / unspent obligations:

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
i) Contribution to Prime Minister Cure Fund - -
ii} Contribution to other than onpoing projects 4,012 -

ii1) Unspent amourt

4,012 -
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34 Significant accounting judpments, estimates and asswmptions
The pregaration of financinl statements requires management to make judgments, estimates-and assuinptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying: disclosures, Uncertainty about these-assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require’a material rdjustment 1o the earrying amount of assets or labilities affected in Tuture periods.

In the process of applying the sceounting - policies management has made centain judgements, ¢stimates-and assumptions. The key assumptions
concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uneertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets -and labilitics within the next financial yedr, are described below. The Company based their
assumptions and estimates on parameters available whin the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about
future developments, however, may change due o market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they oceur.

A) Accounting judgements

Identification of a lease

Management has assessed appiicibility of Ind AS 116 - 'Leases', for certain PPAs of the Company. In assessing the applicability, the management
has exercised significant judgement in relation to the underlying rights and risks related to.operations of the plant, controf over design of the plant
ete., in concluding that the PPA do not meet the eriteria for recognition as a lease.

Taxes
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses

can be utilised. Significant management judgment is required fo determine the amount of deferred (ax assets that can be recognised, based upon the
likely timing and the leve! of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategics.

The Company makes varios assumptions and estimates while computing deferred taxes which include production related data (PLIs), projected
operations and maintenance cosis, projected finance costs, proposed avaiiment of deduction under section 80IA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and
the: period over which such deduction shatl be availed, -accelernted depreciation; other applicable altowances, usage of brought forward fosses efc,
While these assumptions are bused on best available Facts in the knowledge of management as on the balance shect date however, they are subjeet
1o change year on year depending on the actugl tax laws and other variables-in the respective year. Given that theactunl assumptions which would
be-used 1o file the return of ncome shall depend upon the- tax Jaws picvailing inréspective year, management shall gontinue 1o renssess these
assumptions while cafeulnting the deferred tuxes on cach balance sheet date and the impact due to such change, if any, is. considered. in the

respective year,

B) Estimntes and assumptions:

Useful tife of depreciable assets
The useful lives and resicual values of Company's assets are determined by management at the time asset is acquired and are reviewed periodically,

including at-cach financial year end, The useful lives and residual values are based on an ‘technical assessments, historical experience with similar
assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, These judgements best represents the period over which management
expects (o use its assets and its residual value.

Fair value measurement of financial instruoments

When the fair values of financial assets and financin! labilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active
markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques inclading the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from obscrvable
markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values.

Assumptions include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could
affect the reported fair value ol Jinancial instruments, See note 29 and for further disclosures,

Related party transactions ;
ReNew: Power Private Limited along-with all ils subsidiaries hereinafler collectively referred to as 'the Group' have entered into inter-company

transactions as explained below

Managenent Shared Services

Employee benefit costs ‘and other common expenses are incurred by the Ultimate Holding Compaty & Holding Company. These expenses are
allocated to alf the entities of the Group in the form of "Management Shared Services'. Allocation of cost to.the entities involves various estimates
including seterition, allocation of cost for projects under gonstruction vis-a-vis ‘operating projects, profit mark=up which are assessed through an

external expert,

Infer-group unsecured loan
The Group uscs unscoured lomns o fund requirements of various cmilics);/}? s¢-lonn
government bond yield, A

Q;glmtérest rate higher than o return expected from 3-year
oy
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35 Capltal managensnt
lsori ible 4 i b < shares. Socurities premium and 58 cehee cqaity

For the purposs of il capilal managemon, capial includes issned cquiy capital, f It
roserves attributable to the oquity Isnldors of the parest. 1w pricsany cbjegiive of 1B Oy m\mu\rs i 18 10 3naxh the sharcholdor vahe.

aisd e reqp of the financial

% st i Hght of changes b coanomic

The Company nuages H capital stractine ad soads

To umistain or ndjust tho capital structiee, the Curgam may adjust th dsdond payment (o shareholders, 1etuem vapital 1o sharchodders or issue new shases. The Company mostior eapitsl wsing 4 gesting
ratio, which is noy debt divided by Mni capital phus not debt The Compas schadkes within wot debt. éterest bearing foans asd barsevings and otbier payables. kess cash and short-term depesits. The Compary
ically cvaluates for ciy as assais whuding that of buying oow assels. pontialhy or entirely soll evsting asséts and pantial mes joint ventures. Crosiallisation of sny sock

q);mmm(\ sttt belp the Compsiny in improvisg tie vierall ponfolio of asseis. eath Mot manageent aml shafeheddor reners.
Tiwe policy of the Contpany’js 10 keep the gonrigs satio o the porwer prowt 1o 3:1 during U constriction plase tnd sins {0 cahance i 1o 4.1 pay ihe soustenction phase. This is b line with tha indsisiry
standard Fatio; Thi current geariing 103508 0 the wairissss protegts 01 the Company i botween 314 to 401 )

15 order 1o uchiove this overall objective, the capital mansgemen of the Commany, auongst other thiugs. sims 1o coste that ey mies Nesansial aitached 10 the & b g Joans and b 2
that define capital strusture riutrenenly,
No changes were made in e objectives, policks or 3 fas g caphal during the yosts orided 31 Marck 2022 and 31 Mawl 2021,

36 Copmanll v Linhilitkes and Conth ;!
{10 $he exters ot provided for)

{i} Contingent lizbitities
At 31 March 2022, the Conpany has contingent babifiaes of INR Nil

() Commitments:
[ smount of e 40 b exociedt on capltd sécount and nm pmﬂdcd for
As at 3§ March 2002, e Comnpany !mmcm»mé et ol ud P w0 ing of wing and cisegy projoots (31 Merch 2028 INR 1,12:13.836).

37 Ditalis of duex to Micro; Small and Medism chnn'iscs s defimad wnder the MSMED Act, 2006
Undes the Micro. Small and Medium Entorprives. Draclommcnt-Aet, 2006, IMSMEDY which sime fito foree from 2 mow 2006, corimin disdossire 3 voguired to be mads retating 10 Micca, Small and

Mediant. Esdcrptiscs. On the basis of the infomation dod scepds availsblewith e I 1here arg Ro. i dues 1o flie Micro, Small and Médhum Enterprises daveldpment Act, 2000,
Teutars Asal Asat
Part 31 Margh 2022 31 March 2021
The principal amount bad e Bneross dne threon i te shown sepasately ) remaising unpaitd 10 sy supplisr s at the and of tach secounting . .
4 Wit it
yearporiod
The amoint of interest paid by the buyer mrtcs of sochion 16, of the Micro Sewalt and Medmm Entapeise Dovelopmont Act, 2006 along with the j
amourds of fhe paynenl made 10 the supplicy bes o the d day durng cach 23 it Nit
T armowns of imerest e and payahie for the poriad oF duday e making farssbent (which hase béen paid but beyond the sppormicd day durng the .
yeatiperiod) il without adding the Inferest spoviiicd wndie Misro Sealt and Modium Enforprise Developimcnt Act, 2006, Nit il
The anount of frterest accrucd and remaining uapakl st the cod of cach recowntitg yeat/period; and Nit Nit
The smowrt of farther inforest rentainting dec il - poable coot in the succeeding years, untit such date whew the inferet dues a8 above sr¢ dctually
paid 1o the sl prise foe the purpose of dissdtos anve a5 8 deductibl giture gnder section 23 of the Micro Small and Madinm Enipeprivs Nit Nif
Developmnnt Adt, 2006
IR Abselinte amounts koss tan INR 360 pre appearing i the Dounci) as Mt dwi o p ion a1 d;
39 Ratlo Analysis and ity clements
Ratlo Numerator Dernninator 3{-Mar-22 3t-Mar-21t % diinge Reuvon for Variance
Cisrrom Ratie Current Assais Corront Linhititks 078 ab HY WG Trorcasd in Hability
Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debi Sharcholder's Eguity 443 182 438% NCI) issued
Deta Service Coverage Ratio  Eaming for debt Servinc=ot Prafitafies Dbt Seevicesinterest & toase
NEE 4700 €AY Oy prvigont $Pricipk Rippamems
oxpensesHinierest 1.7 NA
Rejum on Equity Ratio Nt Profit afier fanes - geafirence Average sharcholder equity Profit increass bovanss of
ividend %] 023 <HI% commissioning of projost
Invengory Turnover Ratio.  Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventosy NA NA
Trade Revievables Turiover Nt Crodit Sakes~LUrnes Cradit sakes- sale Average Trade Recicvables
Rptin ’ 109 NA -
Trade Payable Tumover Nes Crodit Porehases=Uross Cradit Average Tras Payablos
Ratie puschiss- puschars by NA NA .
Net Capital Taenover Ratio ot Saless Votal Salessabes rejuni Woking Capitab=Currget
as3ts - Curris Bshitios Tisrase i fovens Ioms
‘ {1.16) {1347 1% of Profet coninissiood
Net Profit Rutio Net Profy  Nos Sales= Total Sales -Saks
Refum .14 NA -
Retorn on Capital cmployed  Barnings before fitercst anhinnes Capital cuiploynd=Tangiblewt.
wotkTotal Debsdefonnd tax
Halitlity .
Retum o Investment Imcrest {finance hicomae) Inestrivent NA NA - .
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